
TKI N
OUNTY

_e5, 1857

When: October28,2025

Where: Govemment Center Board Room

The public is invited to join the meeting remotely through Microsoft Teams:

Meeting Link: httos://teams.microsoft.com/meeu2145249120860?p=tamwSnksAwn9VlJc4R
Meeting lD: 214 5245120860 Meeting Passcode:7282

ln accordance wlth Minnesota Statutes S13D.02, one or more commassioners may participate in the meeting via interactive technology.
Commissloners Joaning vla anteractlve tschnology wlll be seen and heard in the meeting room and votes will be taken by roll call.

A) Call to Oldel
B) Pledge of Alleglance

of the

D) Citizens Public Comment- Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per peGon (when there is a large number of speakers to
be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board generally will not engage in a discussion or debate in those give minutes but will
take the information and finds answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in
character assassination at a public board meeting. Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment period should notiry the County
Administrators office at 218-927-7276 option I no later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.

Consent Agenda. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days prior to
the meeting; the times will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so requests, in which
event the item will be removed from this Agenda and considered under separate motion.

2)

A) Gorrespondence File-
Octobe||4, 2025 - Od.obet 27, 2025

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
October 14, 2025

C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
EFT Report thru '10.20.25

D) Approye Manual Warrants/Voidsrconections-
ELAN 09.25.25

E) Approve Auditor Vouchers.
Sales.Use & Diesel Tax 10.14.25

F) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 10.'10.25

G) Adopt Resolution-
App for Temporary On Sale Liquor License - Jacobson Volunteer Fire Dept

H) lnfomation Only-
Cash Balance Report - September 2025

l) Approye Manual Warrants/Voids/Conections-
Manual Warrants'10.1 4.25

J) Adopt Resolution-
LG220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Ducks Unlimited Garrison Wildlife

K) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 10.17.25

L) Approve-
Luke Gould- Chemical Use Assessment- Opioid Funding Request

M) Approve-
Robert Nelson- Chemical Use Assessment- Opioid Funding Request

N) Adopt Resolution-
Operation Green Light for Veterans

O) Approve Commissione/s Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 1 0.24.25

P) Approve-
Fire Protection Contract - City of Palisade

Q) Approve-
Fire Protection Contract - Jacobson Fire Department

R) Approve-
2024 EMPG Grant

S) Approve-
2026 Newspaper Bid Specifications

T) Adopt Resolutaon-
Sponsorship Resolution for City of Aitkin LRIP Project

U) Adopt Resolution-
Sponsorship Resolution for City of McGregor LRIP Proiect

V) Approve-
Updated ESST Policy - Effective 11112026

tly) Approve.
Policy Update - Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) Policy - elf . 11112026

X) Approve-
New Policy - MN Paid Family Leave, effective 11112026

Y) Approve.
Kevin Hulbert Residential Road Easement



Jullanna Langlols - - Reglonal Dlrector

4l Teresa - Atkin nty HRA Executive Director
A) Approve Appointment of Aitkin Gounty HRAGommissloner

Commlssioner Llaison to HRA Board

5) Perry May- Northwoods Regional ATV Trall Alliance
Northwoods ATV Trail Aliance Award

6) Kathleen Ryan - County Auditor
A) Public Hearing at 10:00 AM - New (Xf Sale Llquor License - Malmo Market

Resolution - Off Sale License - Malmo Market

7l John Welle - County Engineer

Admlnlstrator
2025 3rd Quarter - Discussion ltem

9) Garll Goble - Health & Human Services Fiscal Supervisor
H&HS 2025 Fiscal - Discussion ltem

10) Board of Gommissioners



ITK IN 2B

r OU NTY
r.,r 1857

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONER$
October 14,2025 9:00 a.m Government Center Board Room

Reqular Session Minutes

1.A CALL TO ORDER
Chair Wedel called the n

1.8

1.C

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion to: the as amended.

1.D Citizens Public Comment - None

2 CONSENTAGENDA
Motion to: the Consent da.

A) Correspondence File-
September 23,2025 - October 13,2Q25

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
September 23,2025

c) rove Electronic Funds Transfers

D) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 09.19.25

E) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants 09.1 9.25

F) Adopt Resolution-
Execution of Limited Use Permit with MN DOT for ATV Trail

G) Approve Gommissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 09.26.25

General $1 57 Reserves 4.78 R&B $111,137.06 State 20.00

$4,262.59 1,975.29 LLCC 14,270.97

Afitendee ilame Title Status
District #1 PresentJ. Mark Wedel
District #2 PresentLaurie Westerlund

PresentTravis Leiviska District #3
Bret Sample District #4 Present
Michael Kearnev District #5 Present
David J. Minke Countv Administrator Present
Aoril Kellerman Administrative Assistant Present

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Bret Sample

0)

item 2.5

Commissioner Michael Keamey
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

(5 ro 0)
IIOVER:
SECOI{DER:

Total 594.01

Total $62,613.80HHS 13.80

Total 00General $3,650.00

Pa 18,345.88 COVID 15,497.78

Taxes $10,770.16
Total $342,1 08.76



H) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - R&B 09.26.25

l) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 09.26.25

J) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN 09.11.25

K) Approve Man ual WarrantsAy'oids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants 09.30.25

L) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - R&B 10.03.25

M) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS ',l0.03.25

N) Adopt Resolution-
Vacate Portion of CR 77 Right of Way

O) Approve-
2026 -2027 Med ical Examiner Contract

P) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 10.10.25

Q) Adopt Resolution-
LG220 App for Exempt Gambling - Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Area

2.5 Approve Separation Agreement and Release of All Claims (Health & Human Services)

Total $122,848.44R&B 122,848.44

Total $26,130.16HHS 1 30.16

General $2,648.52 Trust $170.08 LLCC $221.11 R&B $1 10.00

HHS $692.00 Total $3,841.71

Total $zGeneral Taxes Parks

7 5.2317 025.23 TotalR&B

Tota $31,138.68General 7.36 HHS $31 ,121 .32

General $526,879.63 Reserves l$1 5,002.61 R&B $97,O27.07 HHS $1 ,1 78.00

State $7,601.50 rrustl$l5,742.22 Forest $87,401.38 Taxes $2,639.59

LLCC $43,561.89 Parks l$1 1 ,568.40 COVID $28,347.35 Total $836,949.64

Regular

3A Teresa Smude - Aitkin County HRA Executive Director
lnformational Only
Aitkin Cou Ho & Auth U

4A Jim Bright - Facilities Coordinator
lnformational Only
Facilities U ates

5A Hannah Sovinski - H&HS Public Health & Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
lnformational Only

and Economic I Presentation

John Welle - County Engineer
Discussion ltem

RESULT:

INFORiIATIOML ONLY
MOVER:
SECONDER:

IilFORiIATIONALRESULT:
MOVER:

6A

2026-2030 ital Road I Plan - Di Item



RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

7A Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental
Discussion ltem

rector

U on FEMA FIRM Notification -

7B Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Discussion ltem
Public Waters I - Discussion ltem

7C Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Motion to:

"The Overlook at the Preserve" Final Pl

8A Board of Commissioners
lnformational Only
Commissi mittee

Motion to Adjourn
Motion made at 11:43 a.m

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioner

David J. Minke
County Administrator

ITEM

Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

0)

Community Health Services, MN Rural Counties, ATV Committee, FaciliUes, AMC District 1 Directors Meetin&

briefing meeting Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency, Arrowhead Regional Development Committee

APPROVED{5TO0)
Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

October 2025



AM
FtcP,!/,N,ry

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 10t28t202s

Title of ltem: EFT Report

2C
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

EFT Report thru 1012012025

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru October 20,2025 Board Meeting October 28,2025

22402 ro/70/2o2s 5L67,7t8.39 Commissioner Abstrct

22404 LO/rO/2O2s s24,627.27 Auditor Abstract

22406 LOIL4/2O2s 5103,452.27 ManualAbstract

22408 to/17/2O2s S59,225.50 Auditor Abstract

voids/No AcH

S:Board Report:2025 EFT Board Report Thru Date



 2:36PM10/8/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

3,368.06  285462

General Fund3,368.06

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 28 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County 2D



 2:36PM10/8/25
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

10

110.00  25462

Trust110.00

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
 2:36PM10/8/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

19

313.00  25462

Long Lake Conservation Center313.00

3,791.06

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 3 Vendors 32 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 2:36PM10/8/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

791.81  45462

Road & Bridge791.81

791.81

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 4 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 4 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 2:36PM10/8/25
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

5

1,151.29  115462

Health & Human Services1,151.29

1,151.29

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 11 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 11 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 2:36PM10/8/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 3,368.06 General Fund 1

 110.00 Trust 10

 313.00 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 3,791.06

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 2:36PM10/8/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 791.81 Road & Bridge 3

 791.81

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 2:36PM10/8/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 1,151.29 Health & Human Services 5

 1,151.29

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Elan pd 9.25.25 = $5,734.16



WLB1
 8:53AM10/9/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2E



 8:53AM10/9/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

167.08  3089991

General Fund167.08

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 30 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 8:53AM10/9/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

1,035.76  4489991

Road & Bridge1,035.76

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 44 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 8:53AM10/9/25
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

10

36.60  489991

Trust36.60

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 4 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
 8:53AM10/9/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

19

76.96  789991

Long Lake Conservation Center76.96

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 7 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 8:53AM10/9/25
WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

21

426.68  4989991

Parks426.68

1,743.08

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 49 Transactions

Final Total: 5 Vendors 134 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 8:53AM10/9/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 167.08 General Fund 1

 1,035.76 Road & Bridge 3

 36.60 Trust 10

 76.96 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 426.68 Parks 21

 1,743.08

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



10/9/25
crs1

N

N

S

4

Y

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


12:37PM

2F



12:37PM10/9/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3,120.0086359 Aitkin Co Attorney

56.859608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

162.4714436 ANDERSON/CORY

73.3610181 Anderson/Marcia

15,754.74360 Arrowhead Econ Opp Agency

2,079.9710110 AT&T Mobility (HHS)

83.9613725 Beartooth Hardware Inc

66.1510152 Blunt/Patrick

2,308.899593 Boser/Alissa

59.439333 BRODHEAD/MICHELLE

935.109483 Cahoon/Jeana

361.0010735 Children Youth & Families Dept

301.1614337 COLBY/HANNAH

37,956.4113545 Contegrity Group, Inc.

87,601.5910721 Ebert Construction

68.469846 Ehlke-Bejcek/Sara

230.1610580 Fossum/Jozee

263.2514879 Gill Reprographics, Inc.

2,043.3710683 Heikkila/Danielle

3,077.9610710 Heinecke/Pamela K. G.

76.967525 Hometown Bldg Supply

82.4615136 HOPPE/JOEL

7,500.0010491 J. Chad Professional Training, LLC

8,555.7010762 JK Mechanical & Electrical Contractors

79.2710456 King/Miranda

180.0010435 LexisNexis Risk Solutions FL Inc.

318.579456 Meger/Shanda

8,296.805910 Mille Lacs Band Family Services

6,270.003639 Northland Counseling Ctr Inc

533.444010 Rasley Oil Company

206.169360 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc.

3,584.0014518 ROSS RESOURCES, LTD

253.729178 Ross/Amy

12,555.0010292 Savance, LLC

1,430.8986177 Sheriff Aitkin County

1,700.004507 Sorensen-Root Thompson Funeral Home

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
1 Transactions

3 Transactions

2 Transactions

6 Transactions

2 Transactions

18 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

11 Transactions

6 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

6 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

10 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

Aitkin County



12:37PM10/9/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

100.0015324 The Beanery

24,985.004777 Thelen Heating & Roofing Inc

65.3113159 Tillotson-Short/Elizabeth

262.509736 Timber Lakes Portable Services, LLC

2,650.009268 VFW Post 1727, Roberts-Glad Post 1727

109.389615 WEX BANK - HHS

35.0090947 Wyant/Amy M

236,434.44

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

Final Total ............ 43 Vendors 141 Transactions

Aitkin County



12:37PM10/9/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 4Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 597.82 General Fund 1

 228,336.62 Health & Human Services 5

 7,500.00 Opioid Remediation Settlement 25

 236,434.44

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TK N
t OUNTY

EsT 18 5 7

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: october 2g,2o2s

Title of ltem: App for Temporary On Sale Liquor License - Jacobson Volunteer Fire Dept

2G
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

ffi cor.rsENr AGENDA

Action Requested: l_] oirection Requested

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Jacobson Volunteer Fire Dept Application for Temporary On Sale Liquor License for event on November 14,2025

Event will take place at Jacobson Fire Department - 68368 198th Ave #A Jacobson , MN 55752

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gom ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

To approve the Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Jacobson Volunteer Fire Dept for November 14,2025

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Vro/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



GERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN GOUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED October28,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20251028-xxx

Temporarv On-Sale Liquor License - Jacobson Volunteer Fire Dept.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approves a Temporary
On-Sale Liquor License for November 14,2025

Jacobson Volunteer Fire Dept - Ball Bluff Township - Event taking place at Jacobson Fire Department 68368
1981h Ave #A Jacobson, MN 55752

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArrKrNl

l, David J Minke, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 28th day of October 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 28th day of October, 2025

David J. Minke
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



TKI N
T OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

-rsr 

18 5 7- Requested Meeting Date: october 28,2025

Title of ltem: Cash Balance Report - September 2025

2H
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem
Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) lZ tntorration Onty
Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Report of the Cash Balances for the County as of September 30, 2025.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

lnformational Only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Vro/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



70/1.7 /202s
CASH BALANCE SHEET

CASH BALANCES

€arcroJ - Frnd f dd Rcscnss Frnd 2

ROAD E BRIDGE - Fund 3

- Furd 4

HEALTH & TUilAN SER\4CES - Furd 5

rA ESTATERECOVERIES - Futd5

DEBT SERVICE - Fmd 6

TAXE5 A P€N^LTTSS . FuND 13

BALANCE

I^ y€srlr,t€NTs 30,639.823.30

16.793,?4?.87

2,572,344.39

508,511.67

6,137,76?.83

70,?47.OO

502907.63

39,967.O8

108.185.37

2,635.491.95

96?.438.54

560986.94

3,?78,497.42

150,566.71

468,399.11

(329,483.??)

(410.s45.00)

408.490.58

675945.64

?15,3?1.OO

TOTAr CASH & TNVESTMENTS 35,349,278.51

FUND BALAN CE as of 12 /37 /2024
General Fund - Unassigned Fund Balance Minimum Recommended Amount

$10.888.099 $7,803,560 40% of Operations

$9,754.451 50% of Operations

Road & Bridte Fund - Unassigned Fund Balance Minimum Recommended Amount

$?,9??,163 $3,106.936 40% ol Operations

$3]5?,670 50% of Operotions

Health & Human Seruices - Unassigned Fund Balance Minimum Recommended Amount

$3,278,912 40% of Operctions

$4,098,641 5Q% ol Operotions

l4sae,saf'o

Io{pq

4a8,.65635

o,ao

W&14
4578!859

O:0O

$4,419,969



WLB1
 3:36PM10/14/25

Y

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2I



 3:36PM10/14/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

0.04  1780

3,391.94  68410

General Fund3,391.98

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 7 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 3:36PM10/14/25
WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

9

97,163.12  2780

State97,163.12

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

9 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 3:36PM10/14/25
WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

13

2,825.00  28410

Taxes & Penalties2,825.00

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

13 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
 3:36PM10/14/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

19

82.17  28410

Long Lake Conservation Center82.17

103,462.27

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 5 Vendors 13 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 3:36PM10/14/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 6
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 3,391.98 General Fund 1

 97,163.12 State 9

 2,825.00 Taxes & Penalties 13

 82.17 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 103,462.27

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: October 28,2o2s

Title of ltem: LG 220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Ducks Unlimited Garrison Wildlife

OUNTY
-rsT 

1857-

2J
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDAV
INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Event Date: February 21 ,2026

Application for Exempt Gambling Permit: LG220 - Ducks Unlimited Garrison Wildlife Chapter - Raffle

Alte rnatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Gom ments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to adopt attached resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Vro/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED October28,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20251028-xxx

LG 220 Application for Exempt Permit - Ducks Unlimited Garrison Wildlife Ghapter

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application for Exempt
Permit - Form LG220 - of the Ducks Unlimited Garrison Wildlife Chapter at the following location - (lce
Fishing Contest) On Mille Lacs Lake N46. 18 W93.45 Aitkin, MN 56431 - Hazelton Township.
Date of Raffle: February 21,2026

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq xxx

srATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNw oF AtrKrN)

l, David J. Minke, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certifo that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 28th day of October 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 28rh day of October 2025

David J. Minke
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



10/16/25
crs1

N

N

S

4

Y

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


12:31PM

2K



12:31PM10/16/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

244.4814590 ACKLEY/ISAAC

328.2110481 Ahonen/Brittney

13.0088284 Aitkin Co Recorder

189.399608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

757.03783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

857.0010735 Children Youth & Families Dept

71.5610399 Cox/Lisa

500.0010342 DHS-Anoka Metro Rtc

11,130.009220 Dhs-Msop

3,756.0089965 DHS-ST PETER-SEE LIST

327.0014062 DW JONES MANAGEMENT

236.1510580 Fossum/Jozee

178.1510652 Gilb/Zachary

162.3010778 Hatch/Beth

245.3610605 Herrick/Richard

95.0091283 Independent School Dist 4-McGregor

94.7210526 Jarvela/Jennifer

79.2710456 King/Miranda

1,125.4511072 Lutheran Social Service MN Guardianship

50.009693 NEW FREEDOM INC

11,551.2910571 Nexus Gerard Family Healing

187.3010770 Pool/Jaime

1,311.6810109 Quadient, Inc

283.819489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

2,358.5410394 Resource Training & Solutions

248.1413876 SCHOENROCK/ADAM

3,239.5810781 Selene Finance LP

645.4813729 SIMS/MEGAN REBECCA

360.0014390 TANGE, MSW/PHILIP B

679.0010530 The Therapist PLC

165.959567 THOMPSON/ANESSA

1,400.0013084 WELLNESS IN THE WOODS

498.3710440 Young/Griffin

43,369.21

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
3 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

9 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

5 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

3 Transactions

8 Transactions

11 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

Final Total ............ 33 Vendors 93 Transactions

Aitkin County



12:31PM10/16/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 43,369.21 Health & Human Services 5

 43,369.21

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: october 2g,2o2sOUNTY

-rsr 
1857-

Title of ltem: Luke Gould- Chemical Use Assessment- Opioid Funding Request

2L
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Paula Arimborgo

Department:
H&HS Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kelli Crowther, PHN, Opioid Coordinator or Erin Melz, PH Supervisor

Estimated Time Needed:
0

Summary of lssue:

Final approval of funding application on behalf of Luke Gould, MSW LADC

This application was reviewed and unanimously approved by the Opioid Subcommittee on October 7th,2025.

Project: Luke Gould- Comprehensive Substance Use Disorder Assessments

Overview: This project will retain in-person, face-to-face substance use disorder (SUD) assessments for Aitkin County
residents, whether incarcerated or not, during the credentialing period. Funding will provide short-term support for
assessments while credentialing with DHS and insurance providers is completed.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve up to $5,000 invoiced monthly over the next 6 months for payment of completed assessments at $200 per
assessment funded with Opioid Settlement Funds to Luke Gould.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

V*o/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Opioid Settlement Funds will be used to support this project.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Contect:
lli;,:,t:'t-- diiitt :. 'lil r)i:r-r,:::;(J(.)i]i-l;::i]t.: 1.r,) i.l' j{:)

t.:( I n ! ::r r- l ! I I 1'-- a r l-r.t i. i ij it i.j i :) v i !-J i,.l i; fi i or.iri.

1{e{ i i {-r,*trvth*i', fi}}'i i\j

rr\ i i. 1r. i n i- t i.i rt :ri,' ir' u ;: I i l . i'!,:,r I i li

il2t:lj ij27 77.;:
Kelli.crowther@aitkincountym n.gov

RrbHcHealt}

AI.I$JNI

l'r.vcnr. l'r()nrot.,. Protc.l
Aitkin County

Aitkin County Heolth ond Humon Services

202s
Opioid Setllement (OS) Funding Applicqtion

Section l: Applicont lnformotion
Dote

Orgonizotion Nome

Street Address

Moiling Address tf different

City, Stote, Zip Code

County

Luke Gould- Chemical Use Assessment- Opioid Funding Request

October 28,2025

PO Box 336

McGregor, MN,55760

Aiikin

Primory Contoct

Phone

Emoil

Luke Gould

551s003077

luke.gould @ M Ncope.org

Finonciol Contoct

Tox lDlSSN

Phone

Emoil

Same as above

Paula Arimborgo

H&HS Administration

lnformotion provided in this opplicotion moy be used for
promotionolmoteriols. This includes, but is not limited to: foct
sheets, Minnesoto Deportment of Heolth reports, newsletters,
sociol medio posts, ond medio releoses. Addiiionol informotion
moy be requested by Aitkin County Public Heolth e.g.o releose
might be requested for individuols in photogrophs.

By checking this box, you ocknowledge ond occept the
sfotement obove.

Kelli Crowther, PHN, Opioid Coordinator or Erin Melz, PH Supervisor

Bdef Overview

Funding Request

0

04/08/202s



Seclion 2: Proiect Cotegory
Eoch projecl/reguesl musl foll wllhln one or more of lhe followlng mltigotlon colegorles. Select one or
more of lhe colegorles lhct best molch your profecl.

Treqtment
E Support treotment of Opioid Use Disorder (OUD) ond ony co-occurring Substonce Use Disorder or
Mentol Heolth condition through evidenced bosed or evidence informed progroms or strotegies.
Exomples moy include:
o Treot OUD
. Support People in Recovery
. Connect People who need help connecting to the services they need (connections to core i.e.

tronsportotion)
. Address the needs of criminoljustice-involved persons
. Address the needs of the perinotol populotion, coregivers. ond fomilies including bobies with

neonotol opioid withdrowol syndrome
. Medicotion-ossisted treotment (MAT) such os methodone, buprenorphine or noloxone.

Prevention
E Support efforts to prevent over-prescribing ond ensure oppropriote prescribing ond dispensing of
opioids through evidenced bosed or evidenced informed progroms. Support efforts io discouroge
misuse of opioids through evidence bosed or evidenced informed progroms. Exomples moy include:

. Troining for heolih core providers

. Continuing Medicol Educotion on oppropriote prescribing of opioids
o Medio compoigns to prevent misuse
o Funding evidence-bosed prevention progroms in schools
. Upstreom educotion on the horm of other oddictive ond hormful substonces such os olcohol,

lobocco or morijuono.

Horm Reduction
E Horm reduction is o set of ideos ond interventions thot seek to reduce the horms ossocioted with
both drug use ond ineffective, rociolized drug policies. Horm reduction stonds in siork controst to o
punitive opprooch to problemotic drug use-it is bosed on ocknowledging the dignity ond humonily
of people who use drugs ond bringing them into o community of core in order to minimize negotive
consequences ond promote optimol heolth ond sociol inclusion. Exomples of Horm Reduction moy
include:

. Support Services for children ond fomilies offected by substonce use disorders.

. Overdose Prevention including distribution of Norcon, Fentonyl test strips, sofe use educotion
moteriols ond increosed occess to proven effective ond promising overdose prevention
proctices uiilized in other counties ond stotes.

. Community educotion to reduce the stigmo oround OUD

Reseorch ond Troining
n Support opioid obotement reseorch ond troining. Exomples moy include:

. Funding for stoff troining or networking progroms ond services to improve the copobility of
government, community. ond not for profit entities to obote the opioid crisis.

. Monitoring, surveillonce, doto collection ond evoluotion of progroms ond strotegies described
in this opioid obotement strotegy list.

o Reseorch non-opioid treotment of chronic poin.
o Reseorch on novel horm reduction ond prevention efforts such os the provision of fentonyl test

strips.



Section 3: Guiding Principles
Eoch projecl/requesl must be guided by the following five principles set forth by lhe Johns Hopkins
School of Public Heollh. Pleose indlcote which of lhese principols opply to your progrom. You do not
hove lo meel oll of lhe guidlng principles.

E Spend Money to Sove Lives.
. OS dollors will be used on o specific project ond not to fill budqet qops or shortfolls in

other proqroms. OS dollors ore being used to expond on on existing evidenced bosed
progrom or initiotive.

E Use Evidence to Guide Spending
. There is evidence to support exponsion of on existing progrom. This could include on

initiotive or progrom thot wos not successful but there ore leorned outcomes thot could
be successful.

n lnvest in Youth Prevention
. This progrom supports, children, youth ond fomilies in effective progroms.

E Focus on Rociol Equity
. This progrom serves o specific demogrophic or underserved populotion in our

community. Check one. Approv.uptoss.minvoi.edmon,hrvov.'1heneil6month'ro,p.vmentor

E Socioeconomic n Veterons E Other::l':'::*"***'""-pe'a$e$menlruad€dwilhopodsetemen'iFunds'io

n Seniors
I Youth

tr Homeless E LGBTQ
E Block/lndigenous/People of Color

E Develop o Foir ond Tronsporent Process for Spending Funds
. There is o process in ploce for cleor ond tronsporent use of OS dollors

Pleose Nofe:
lf is fhe Appliconl's sole responsibility fo keep cleor ond defol'led records fhof demonsfrole fhe OS
dollors requesfed were used for ihe amounl ond purpose(s) oullined in lhe iniliol opplicolion. Aitkin
Counly Public Heollh ondlor fhe Minnesolo Allorney Generols Office, reserves lhe righl lo oudit lhe
Appliconls records ol ony time wilhout prior nofice.

Section 4: Work plon ond Goqls
Give o deloiled descriplion of your proiect work plon ond gool. List your gools reloted to the project
lnclude plonned octiviiies to meet these gools, intended timeline ond responsible individuol(s). Add
rows os needed.

The goalof this project isto launch a private practice LADC service in Aitkin Countythat restores

face-to-face substance use disorder assessments within the county jail, ensures uninterrupted access

to assessments during the credentialing period, and establishes a sustainable model for long-term
service delivery through insurance and MA billing .



ACTTVmES rO ACCOMPUSH GOAr(S) TIMETINE RESPONSTBTE tN DtVtDUAt(S)

Complete DHS enrollment; set up office infrastructure (EHR,

technology, malpractice insurance, administrative systems)
Week 1

Engage with jail staff, probation, courts, and community providers to
coordinate referral pathways and establish on-site schedule

Week 1-2 Luke Gould, MSW, LADC

Deliver assessments supported by grant funding until insurance billing is

activated; track and report assessment volume
Opioid Settlement Funds will be used to support
this project.

Luke Gould, MSW, LADC

fransition to insurance/MA billing once credentialing is finalized;

evaluate outcomes and adapt workflows to meet demand
By Month 3 Luke Gould, MSW, LADC

Seclion 5:Evoluolion:
lf your request is $25,000 or more pleose complete lhis seclion. lf it ls under $25,000 you do nol need
lo complete lhis section. Whot would indicoie to you thot this project wos successful? How will you
meosure progress or chonge? Describe your onticipoted impoct{s}. Add rows os needed.

Project Oulcomes How will you meosure lhese
chonges?

Whot willyou do wilh lhese
results?

PROJECT SUSTAINABILITY: ldentify how you will work to sustoin the project beyond the initiol funding

<Replace this text with your narrative.>



Section 6: Budgel ond Funding Requesl
Pleose complete the totol project f unding loble below . lf line A is on overoll cosf pleose include on
itemized list lolaling fhe cosf. You can olso ofloch your own defoiled budget.

Totol Pro Fundi Toble

Submil your compleled opplicotion vio emqilto kelli.crowlher@oilkincounlymn.gov
Pleose put OS Applicolion in the subject line.

Proposed Budget - $10,000

1. Direct Service Costs - $4,000

Funding to provide comprehensive face-to-face SUD assessments during the credentialing period (estimated at $200/assessment x - 2(
assessments).

Ensures uninterrupted access to assessments for justice-involved individuals until MA/insurance billing is active.

2. Technology & Equipment - $2,000

Business-grade laptop: $1,400

Printer/scanner & accessories: $300

Webcam/headset for telehealth: $1 50

H I PAA-compl iant software/secu re storage : $ 1 50

3. Professional lnsurance - $600

Malpractice/professional liability insurance for solo practice (1 year).

4. Electronic Health Record (EHR) System - $2,400

Setup/implementation fee: $300

Subscription: $17Slmonth for 12 months = $2,100

HIPAA-compliant telehealth and documentation tools included.

5. Administrative & Licensing Costs - $1,000

DHS enrollment fees

MN Board of Behavioral Health & Therapy licensing

Misc. business startup costs (registration, forms, supplies).

Total Request: $10,000

This budget provides both the immediate fund
sustainable, credentialed private practice that

needed to restore assessments inside the jail and the infrastructure required for a
continue beyond the grant period.

ing
will

A) How much funding ore you requesting from the Aitkin County Opioid
Settlement Funds? $ l-0,000

B) Do you onticipote ony odditionol funding for this project? lnclude other
grants. donotions, f undroised omounts, budgefed dollors, etc. $

C) How much do you or o portner onticipote contributing in-kind to the
project? lnclude stoff lvolunteertime, etc. $

Totol Projecl Cost
{should equol fhe sum of fhe 3 llnes above) $ L0,000



I
ITKIN

OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: October 28,2o2s

Title of ltem: Robert Nelson- Chemical Use Assessment- Opioid Funding Request

2M
Agenda ltem #

_Fsr tg57 _

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Paula Arimborgo

Department:
H&HS Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kelli Crowther, PHN, Opioid Coordinator or Erin Melz, PH Supervisor

Estimated Time Needed:
0

Summary of lssue:

Final approval of funding application on behalf of Robert Nelson, LADC.

This application was reviewed and unanimously approved by the Opioid Subcommittee on October 7th,2025.

Project: Robert Nelson- Comprehensive Substance Use Disorder Assessments

Overview: This project will retain in-person, face{o-face substance use disorder (SUD) assessments for Aitkin County
residents, whether incarcerated or not, during the credentialing period. Funding will provide short-term support for
assessments while credentialing with DHS and insurance providers is completed.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Gomments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve up to $5,000 invoiced monthly over the next 6 months for payment of completed assessments at $175 per
assessment funded with Opioid Settlement Funds to Robert Nelson.

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Yro/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain:

Opioid Settlement Funds will be used to support this project.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Contocl:
ili :,i..r'tjiirr: ._l ..,,.,.ir
-ril.lrji-l lir'1, .i;.1..rr.. ., 

.,

Itelli Crowther, tlhN
Ai:\:;l Cf:r.tittri ilr,i.ri,r_ I r, I r, r rr

it:.rIl)927 /.1h7

Kelli.crowther@aitkincountymn.gov

AIJKI#i

RrbHcHealttr
Prrscnl Prr,nrr)rr. l,r,,t. r

Aitkin County

Aitkin County Heorth ond Humon Services

2025
opioid setllement (os) Funding Appricqtion

Section 1: Applicont lnformotion
Dote

Orgonizotion Nome

Street Address

Moiling Address if different

City, Stote, Zip Code

County

'Z(t

Aitkin

Uebrtlar,<Z
Primory Contoct

Phone

Emoil

Finonciol Contoct
Tox ID/SSN

Phone

Emoil
r8-3

-12

n formotion tn thisprovided lc tionoop bepl edUSmoy for
olpromotion om Thteriols ts includes, tsbut tno itedlim to foci

sh M neets, otones ent of eH IthDeportm re newslorts,p e tters,
mediosociol onposts, medid o releoses. Ad ditionol nformotion

om beY edrequest CounAitkinby Publicty hHeolt A o releqse,g
bhim A forted uolsindivid n hs.p

K3Liff:X ng this box, you ocknowledge ond occept the
t obove.

PROJECT NAME: ce text with your project name>

Brief Overview

<Give a brief overview of your project including how funds wourd
be used. lf your request is over SZS,OOO provide a brief description
of the desired outcome or goal of your project.>

Funding Request <Replace with amount of OS dollars you
are requesting.>



Seclion 2: project Cotegory
Eoch uslm follproiecl/requesl wlthln orone ofmore the followlng mitlgollon Selectcolegorles. oroneofmore eth lhotcolegories best molch your project.

support treofmen of Opio d Use Disorder o U D ond ony urri S ubstoncen tol H h
-occ ng Use Disord oreo ondition thro ug h 6 denced bosed or evidence inform edExo m ples moy inc ude

prog ro ms or slrotegies
a

a

a

Treot OUD
S-upport People in Recovery
connect People who need help connecting to the services they need (connections to core i.etronsportotion)
Address the needs of criminoljustice_involved persons
Address the needs of the perinotol populotion, coregivers, ond fomilies including bobies wiihneonotol opioid withdrowol syndrome
Medicotion-ossisted heotment (MAT) such os methodone, buprenorphine or noloxone.

a

a

frevenlion
ftupport efforts to prevent over-prescribing ond ensure oppropriote prescribing ond dispensing ofopioids lhrough evidenced bosed or evideieo informecLirogroms. support efforts to discourogemisuse of opioids through evidence bosed or evidenced informed progroms. Exomples mdy include:. Troining for heolth core providers

' continuing Medicor Educotion on opproprioie prescribing of opioids. Medio compoigns to preveni misuse. Funding evidence-bosed prevention progroms in schools
' upstreom educotion on the horm of othei oddictive ond hormful substonces such os olcohol,tobocco or morijuono.

Horm Reduclion
f, Horm reduction is o set of ideqs ond interveniions thot seek to reduce the horms ossocioted withboth drug use ond ineffective. rociolized drug policies. Horm reduction sionds in stork controst to opunitive opprooch fo problemotic drug use-it is bosed on ocknowledging the dignity ond humonityof people who use drugs ond bringingir,um into o community of core In oicuito minimize negotiveconsequences ond promote optimol heolth ond sociol inclusion. Exomples of Horm Reduction moyinclude:

' suppori services for children ond fomilies offected by substonce use disorders.' overdose Prevention including distribution of Norcqn, Fentonyl test strips, sofe use educotionmoteriols ond increosed occess to proven effective ond promising overdose preventionproctices utilized in other counties ond siotes.o communiry educotion to reduce the stigmo oround oUD

Reseorch ond lroining
n support opioid obotement reseorch ond troining. Exompres moy incrude:

' Funding for stoff troining or networking progroms ond services to improve the copobility ofgovernment. community, ond not for profiientities to obote the opioid crisis.' Monitoring' surveillonce, doto collection ond evoluotion of progroms qnd strotegies describedin this opioid obotemeni strotegy lisi.. Reseorch non-opioid treoiment of chronic poin.
' Reseorch on novel horm reduction ond prevention efforts such os the provision of fentonyl teststrips.



Section 3: Guiding principles
Eoch prdecl/requesl musl be guided Uv f!9 following flve principles set forth by the Johns HopklnsSchool of Public Heollh. Pleose indlcole whlch of theie princlpoli opply lo your progrom. you do nothove lo meet oll of the guidlng prlnclples.

$OenO Money to Sove Lives.

' oS dollors will be used on o specific project ond noi to fill budoet qoos or shortfolls in
other progroms. OS dollors ore being used to e*pond on on e-,sti"g e"idenced bosedprogrom or initiotive,

tr Use Evidence to Guide Spending

' There is evidence to support exponsion of on existing progrom. This could include on
initioiive or progrom thot wos not successful but there ore leorned outcomes thoi could
be successful.

n lnvest in Youth prevention
o This progrom supports, children, youth ond fomilies in effective progroms.

I(focus on Rociol Equity
This progrom serves o specific demogrophic or underserved populotion in our

a

community. Check one.
)#Socioeconomic E,.dseniors #

Veierons n Othe
Homeless

f, Youth

xDevelop o Foir ond Tronsporent process for Spending Fundso There is o process in ploce for cleor cnd tronsporent use of oS dollors

XLabck/tndige
X Lcero

nous/Petple of Color

Pleose Nofe:
It is fhe Applicont's sole responsiblllity lo keep cleor ond detoiled records that demonslrole lhe OS
dollors requesled were used for lhe omount ond purpose(s) ouflrne d in the initial application, AitkinCounly Public Heolth ond/or fhe Minnes oto Altorney Generols Office, reseryes lhe right lo oudit lheAppllconts records ol ony time withoul prior nofice.

Seclion 4: Work plon qnd Goqls
Glve o detolled descrlpllon of your profecl work plon ond gool. List your gools reloted to the project
lnclude plonned octivities to meet these gools, intended flireline ond reslonsible individuolls). nod
rows os needed.

t4 3 S.



ACITVIT|ES TO ACCOMPUSH GOAL(S) TIMETINE RESPONSTBTE tN DtVtDUAT(S)

Seclion 5:Evoluolion,
lf your requesl ls 925,000 or more eosepl this section tf lsit undercomplele 000 noldo needs2s, you
to lhls seclion. Whotcomplele oteindic ot U ththot rs wost succyo essful H? willowprolec you
meosure or cho e?progress onUT dng yo ct Ad rowsd osticipoie mpo needed(s)

Profect Oulcomes willyou meqsure these
chonges?

Whot wlll you do wllh these
results?

PROJECT SUSTAINABIIITY: ldentify how you will work to sustoin the project beyond the initiol funding.

<Replace this text with your narrative.>



Section 6: Budgel qnd Funding Requesl
Pleose complete the totol project funding toble below. lf line A is on overall cosl pleose include on
ilemized list tololing fhe cosf. You con olso ofloch yov own defoliled budgef.

Totol P ecl fu Toble

Submil your completed opplicolion vio emoilto kelli.crowther@oitkincounlymn.gov
Pleose put OS Applicollon in the subject line.

A) How much funding ore you requesting from the Aitkin County Opioid
Settlemeni Funds? S,wP$

B) Do you onticipote ony odditionol funding for this project? tnctude ofher

C) How much do you or o portner onticipote contributing in-kind to the
project? lnclude stoff lvolunteer fime, efc.

$

$

donofions, fundrorised omo unts, fed dollors. efc.

/should equallhe sum of the 3llnes obove S,oae$0
)

Iolol ProJect Cosl



Opioid Settlement Funding Application

Project Name: Aitkin County Jail CUA

Funds will be used to pay for CUA in the Aitkin Jail. Each assessmet cost is $175.

The total cost are not exceed $5000.



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request 2N
Agenda ltem #

T OUNTY

-rsr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: october 28,2025

Title of ltem: Operation Green Light for Veterans

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA,/

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
Discussion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) lnformation Only
Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Penny Harms

Department:
Veterans Service

Presenter (Name and Title):
Penny Harms

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Adopt a resolution to support Operation Green Light for Veterans November 4-11,2025.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :
Adopt the attached resolution to support Operation Green Light

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED October 28,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20251028-xxx

Supportinq Operation Green Liqht for Veterans

WHEREAS, the residents of Aitkin County have great respect, admiration, and the utmost gratitude for all the
men and women who have selflessly served our country and this community in the Armed Forces; and

WHEREAS, the contributions and sacrifices of those who served in the Armed Forces have been vital in
maintaining the freedoms and way of life enjoyed by our citizens; and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County seeks to honor individuals who have made countless sacrifices for freedom by
placing themselves in harm's way for the good of all; and

WHEREAS, veterans continue to serve our community in the American Legion, Veterans of Foreign Wars,
religious groups, civil service, and by functioning as County Veterans Service Officers in 29 states to help
fellow former service members access more than $52 billion in federal health, disability and compensation
benefits each year; and

WHEREAS, approximately 200,000 service members transition to civilian communities annually; and an
estimated 20 percent increase of service members will transition to civilian life in the near future; and

WHEREAS, studies indicate lhat 44-72 percent of service members experience high levels of stress during
transition from military to civilian life; and

WHEREAS, active military service members transitioning from military service are at a high risk for suicide
during their first year after military service; and

WHEREAS, the NationalAssociation of Counties encourages all counties, parishes and boroughs to recognize
Operation Green Light for Veterans; and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County appreciates the sacrifices of our United States military personnel and believes
specific recognition should be granted;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, with designation as a Green Light for Veterans County, Aitkin County
hereby declares November 4-11,2025, as a time to salute and honor the service and sacrifices of those
transitioning from active service; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in observance of Operation Green Light, for Veterans, Aitkin County will
light the front of Government Services Building and the Judicial Center in green lights from November 4 - 11,
2025.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Aitkin County encourages its citizens in patriotic tradition to recognize the
importance of honoring all those who made immeasurable sacrifices to preserve freedom by displaying green
lights in a window of their place of business or residence from November 4-11,2025.

Page 1 of2



Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AITKTN)

l, David J. Minke, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 28'd day of October 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Wltness my hand and seal this 28d day of October 2025

David J. Minke
County Administrator

Page 2 of 2



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
 1:49PM10/20/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2O



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10.00  19152

4,568.73  150

160.00  110293

3,226.04  2117

344.11  786222

603.65  3170

1,290.84  119561

765.84  210365

9.80  110651

220.00  19138

2,625.00  4248

562.15  210452

442.19  515240

274.38  215239

3,882.95  69203

63.06  186467

50.00  110981

226.90  2552

197.30  210118

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

ACI Payments Inc

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Aitkin Co Human Resources

Aitkin County Sheriff

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Motor Company

Amazon Business

Antoine Electric, Inc.

APG Media

ASAP Towing

Association of Mn Counties

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (P&Z)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

Auto Value Aitkin

Bakken/Glen A.J.

Betley/Terry J

Bristow/Jane

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

2,325.00  210442

528.84  2783

206.40  215142

4,989.50  11010

2,022.50  39085

408.76  39951

155.00  15893

103.24  110855

50.78  21430

143,769.00  11495

666.90  210773

657.63  31775

2,565.99  211603

318.97  34173

658.14  15579

1,928.23  315362

55.86  32340

610.47  1395

3,241.25  22390

50.00  114508

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Bureau of Criminal Apprehension

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Christensen/Charles

City Of Aitkin

Climate Makers Inc

Croatt/Darla

CTC - 446126

Culligan Soft Water

Dotzler Power Equipment

East Central Regional Library

FP Finance

Galls LLC

Girard's Business Solutions,Inc.

Grams/Lori

Grand Rapids Police Department

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

ISD 4 McGregor-Treasurer

Itasca Co Sheriff

Janzen/Hugh

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

1,626.11  510119

77.25  19847

50.00  15767

551.08  210776

6,250.00  19208

1,100.00  114071

610.47  110200

200.00  1999999000

9,709.50  13334

1,583.28  13150

324.99  13160

42,017.00  886290

216.90  210506

1,700.00  28691

1,338.65  13336

50.00  110677

104.80  23789

5,010.72  29808

49.56  110073

491.33  34010

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Kearney/Michael

KK Advertising Inc.

Lamke/Dennis C.

Lamke/Jamie

Mapes FNP-C, Mary

Marco Technologies LLC

Marcotte/Anne Marie

Mark Kafka

MCIT

Mille Lacs Co Sheriff

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mn Counties Information Systems

Neumann/Gregory J

Northland Hydraulic Service

Office Of MN. IT Services

Olsen/Gerald D

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

Performance Foodservice

Quale/Jolene

Rasley Oil Company

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

48.49  19489

704.17  19360

120.00  110289

2,581.97  110780

878.34  210879

917.78  213403

70.00  14640

665.99  14681

2,425.00  110782

332.70  1686235

956.39  513934

2,213.41  25173

124.71  210930

56.30  19894

198.00  28612

18,539.78  111507

30.00  110005

400.00  15108

280.07  19933

100.00  111970

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc.

Roger's Two Way Radio, Inc.

SHERP USA

Shred-It

Siggy's Small Engine Repair LLC

Stearns County Sheriff's Dept

Streichers

Studio Wraps LLC

The Office Shop Inc

The Tire Barn

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

Tidholm Productions

Vault Health

Veenker/Thomas H

Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc

Watson/Linda

Westerlund Construction LLC

WEX BANK - Veteran Services

Wikelius/Charles

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

50.00  19255

General Fund289,590.14

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 80 Vendors 177 Transactions

Witt/Warren

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

2

3,193.00  1339

1,607.47  110389

Reserves Fund4,800.47

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

2 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

Applied Concepts Inc

Versaterm Public Safety US, Inc.

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

302.00  114943

160.00  150

620.00  2195

38.23  17916

22.48  214887

193.05  22763

350.00  15893

927.73  110468

227.64  111180

4,511.18  32089

500.00  1999999000

323.17  62340

14.79  17705

397.92  591187

300.00  110767

645.32  12941

12.76  115300

3,862.50  23100

78.31  112927

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

1ST AYD CORPORATION

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Aitkin Tire Shop

AT&T Mobility (R&B)

Cintas Corporation

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

CTC - 446126

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC

Fastenal Company

Heartland Tire Inc

HINTZ/CONNOR

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Isle Automotive Corp

Lake Country Power

LENTZ/DANIEL GUY

M R Sign Co Inc

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

McGregor Oil

Midwest Machinery Co.

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

826.05  13555

289.89  18436

456.56  110720

687.80  1214861

500.00  1999999000

127.80  19671

11,236.12  311900

83.40  115211

3,353.85  1713116

113.75  34010

251.07  24070

600.00  19261

49.99  19028

412.20  112788

528.13  16097

3,355.77  199642

333.95  19946

6,247.50  15128

746.16  15295

Road & Bridge43,687.07

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 38 Vendors 103 Transactions

Newman Signs Inc

Northland Parts

Nuss Truck Group Inc

Parman Energy Group

PENTEK/BRITTANY & JAMES SCHROEDER

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services

Pomp's Tire Service, Inc

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Rally Snares

Rasley Oil Company

Riley Auto Supply

RTVision, Inc.

Thompson/Randall

Timmer Implement of Aitkin

Verizon Wireless

WEX BANK - Highway Dept

White Cap, LP

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

Ziegler Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

9

3,420.75  24580

State3,420.75

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

9 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Mn Dept Of Finance

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

10

838.17  4170

9.99  113725

350.00  15893

1,148.00  188880

114.00  13334

15.49  112927

17.48  24070

41.04  115229

1,736.30  111574

1,313.31  35889

2,990.15  110180

Trust8,345.93

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 11 Vendors 17 Transactions

Aitkin Motor Company

Beartooth Hardware Inc

CTC - 446126

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

MCIT

Midwest Machinery Co.

Riley Auto Supply

Thompson/Dennis J

Timber Transport-Curt Raveill

USDA, APHIS, General

WEX Bank - Land Dept

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

11

221.60  21958

360.00  19491

35.00  14927

Forest Development616.60

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Fund Total: 3 Vendors 4 Transactions

Haasken/Daniel D.

Nistler/Tony

Turnock/Franklin Allen

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

13

144.00  1999999000

554.00  1999999000

206.00  1999999000

16.00  1999999000

48.00  1999999000

1,238.00  1999999000

92.00  1999999000

30.00  1999999000

219.00  1999999000

283.00  1999999000

64.00  2999999000

88.00  1999999000

85.00  1999999000

48.00  1999999000

31.00  1999999000

996.00  3999999000

1,993.00  1999999000

761.00  1999999000

1,718.00  2999999000

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

ASHTON/KENNETH

AUDETTE/MATT

BEANE/LUCILLE

BLAYLOCK/PAUL

BORG/WADE

COTALITY

ERTL/MELISSA

ESTENSON/LYNN

GRAND TIMBER

GRAND TIMBER BANK

HAWKS/LINDA

HEILAND/TOM

LERETA

LOFGREN/SCOTT

MAGENTA SUNSET, LLLP

MEMBERS COOP CREDIT UNION

MEYERS/ROSEMARY

MINN WEST BANK

NIELSEN/TERRY

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

13

1,215.00  1999999000

270.00  1999999000

98.00  1999999000

11.00  1999999000

400.16  1999999000

920.00  1999999000

147.00  1999999000

44.00  2999999000

869.00  1999999000

98.00  1999999000

137.00  1999999000

1,739.00  1999999000

74.00  1999999000

21.80  1999999000

12.00  1999999000

637.00  1999999000

Taxes & Penalties15,306.96

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Fund Total: 35 Vendors 40 Transactions

O'LEARY/TERRY

OLSON/MARSHA

PETERSON/ERIK

QUICK/GREG

RICHTER/DONALD

ROBB/DAVID

SANDBERG/TODD

SCHENDEL/PEGGY

SCHLAGEL/BRADLEY

SHERWOOD/BARRY

VAN BEUSEKOM/MATT

WARD/RITA

WARE/NATHAN

WESTPHAL/CYNTHIA

WHIPPS/BRADLEY

WOODROW/TIMOTHY

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

19

136.89  39561

76.43  113725

3,125.59  113867

157.95  12763

9.48  12340

531.35  18819

2,177.56  53160

147.17  13776

73.45  13810

1,275.18  110076

44.84  24010

2,545.24  24968

Long Lake Conservation Center10,301.13

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 12 Vendors 20 Transactions

Amazon Business

Beartooth Hardware Inc

BrainRunner Inc

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Aitkin

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Palisade One Stop

Paulbeck's County Market

PFS Minnesota

Rasley Oil Company

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

21

1,228.41  2213725

9,272.98  39625

422.37  12763

3,192.00  610618

10.99  12340

10,675.00  13024

36,220.00  210772

166.99  13160

84.00  19109

3,510.00  19491

12,764.96  212182

400.00  29617

559.98  211507

14,550.00  15128

Parks93,057.68

469,126.73

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 14 Vendors 46 Transactions

Final Total: 196 Vendors 411 Transactions

Beartooth Hardware Inc

Blind Lake ATV Club

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Erik's Lawn Service

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Kingsley/Russell Lee

Midwest Natural Resources

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Nelson Sanitation & Rental, Inc.

Nistler/Tony

Northwoods Quads

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:49PM10/20/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 289,590.14 General Fund 1

 4,800.47 Reserves Fund 2

 43,687.07 Road & Bridge 3

 3,420.75 State 9

 8,345.93 Trust 10

 616.60 Forest Development 11

 15,306.96 Taxes & Penalties 13

 10,301.13 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 93,057.68 Parks 21

 469,126.73

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TK N
t OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

_Esr 18 5 7- Requested Meeting Date: october 28,2025

Title of ltem: Fire Protection Contract - City of Palisade

2P
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

fZ npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation OnlyAdopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Department:
Auditor's Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Approve and authorize signatures to the 2026 Fire Protection Contract for the Unorganized Townships served by the
Palisade Fire Department.

Alternatives, O pti ons, Effects on Others/Comments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve and authorize signatures to the contract with the City of Palisade for 2026. _ Payment due November 2025

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No P|ease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CITY OF PALISADE

Palisade Fire Department
Agreement of Fire Protection

This Agreement Made and entered into this 17th day of October 2025 by and between the city of
Palisade, a Municipal corporation of Aitkin County, MN and Aitkin Countv Unoreanized Townships 49-27, 50-25.

50-26,50-27,5L-25.

WHEREAS, the second party, deeming it advisable to have available for the benefit of the residents said Township,

service of the first parties Fire Department, and the Electors of said Town having pursuant to law provided a fund
for furnishing of said service and WHEREAS, the first party has by appropriate action authorized its Mayor and

Council Members to enter into a contract with the second party for furnishing of said service. NOW THEREFORE,

it is mutually agreed between the parties hereto, that for a period of ONE YEAR from and after the date hereof,

the FIRE DEPARTMENT of the first party will answer any and all fire calls of the residents in the following Aitkin
Countv Unorganized Townships and will respond to such calls with suitable firefighting apparatus manned by at
least three members of the Palisade Fire Department, who will render all assistance possible in the saving of life
and property. ln consideration of said service, second party agrees to pay as following;

49-27 s57t8.79: 50-25 StZet.tg: SO-Z6 762.39: 50-27 50: 51-25 qr20 0q s9,938.90.1 q376

The amount of 59.938.90 due and pavable bv November 30th. 2025.

It is understood and agreed however, that at times weather and road conditions through the various seasons

of the year can and no doubt will interfere in the rendering of such service, in which event, failure to furnish
the service herein agreed upon, shall not be taken to be a breach of this agreement.
It is further agreed that this contract shall continue to be in effect for a period of not more than ten years with the
privilege of canceling by either party with a written notice within 30 days. Late fees of 1.5% of total agreement will
be assessed monthly after due date of November 30th, 2025.

CONTRACT DATE: JANUARY 1", 2026to DECEMBER 37,2026.
lN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the respective parties have caused this instrument to be executed by respective officers
thereof and the respective seals of the parties to be affixed thereto.

Citv of Palisade. A Municipality of Aitkin County, MN in presence of:

Mayor Fire Chief

City Clerk/ Treasurer

Aitkin Countv Unorsanized Townships 49-27. 50-25. 50-26. 50-27, 51-25.

Clerk of Unorganized Townships Chair of Unorganized Townships

City of Palisade PO Box L443O4 Main Street Palisade, MN 56469 city@frontiernet.net (218) 845-2051



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: October 2g,2o2s

Title of ltem: Fire Protection Contract - Jacobson Fire Department

_r5T 1957 _

2Q
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA{

Action Requested:

f, npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Department:
Auditor's Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Approve and authorize signatures to the 2026 Fire Protection Contract for the Unorganized Townships served by the
Jacobson Fire Department.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve and authorize signatures to the contract with the City of Jacobson for 2026

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhr's budgeted? f,V"t

$
No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department
Fire Contract

Page 1

Jacobson Volunteer Fire llepartment
X'iduciary Agent: Ball BIuff Township

Fire Protection Agreement
with Aitkin County Fiduciary Agent for:
Unorg. Townships: 5L-22n 5242, 52-24

Effective January 1,2026

This agreement made and entered into by and between the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department, in the
Township of Ball Bluff, in the County of Aitkin in the State of Minnesota and the Townships of 51-22,52-22,
52-24, a township ofthe County of Aitkin in the State of Minnesota.

WHEREAS, the Townships of 51-22,52-22,52-24 desires the services of the Jacobson Volunteer Fire
Department in case of fires occurring in 5l-22, 52-22, 52-24 Townships as well as the emergency medical
services of the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department lst Responders in case of a medical ernergency, and

WHEREAS, the Township of Ball Bluffmaintains a volunteer fire department with emergency medical
response capability, which department is available to provide fire protection and emergency medical response

services to properties located in the Townships of 51-22,52-22,52-24, and

TIIEREFORE, it is agreed by and between said parties as follows:
L The Jacobson Volunteer Fire Depar&nent shall provide fire protection and emergency medical response

services to those properties in 5l-22,52^22,52-24 Township lying within the areas outlined in red on the
attached map. Such fire protection and emergency medical response services shall be provided from
January \2A26 through December 3112026 with the existing and any newly-obtained fire, medical
equipment, apparatus and with members of the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Deparhnent.

2. Jacobson Volunteer Fire Deparknent agrees to provide fre protection and emergency medical response

services as described above to 5l-22, 52-22,52-24 Township in exchange for payment of the portion of the
budget that would be equal to the portion of 57-22, 52-22,52-24's tax capacity in relation to the tax
oapacity of the fire departrnents total coverage area. The portions are as follows 5l-22 $11.621.29,-
52-22 $3.463.49,52-24 $609.68rwhich will provide coverage from January 1,2026 to December3l,
2A26. Payment arrangements should be made with the clerk of Ball BluffTownship (fiduciary agent of the
Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department), 68368 l98m Ave, Box B, Jacobson, MN 55752.

3. The Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department's obligation to provide fire protection service and emergency
medical response shall bs subject to the following:

a. If road and weather conditions at the time of the call are such that the fire/medical run cannot be made
with reasonable safety to men and equipment, and the decision of the Fire Chief or his Assistant or
Captains in charge shall be final in such matter, no obligation arises under this agreement on the part
of the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department to answer such call.

b. [n the event that a sufficient amount of the fire fightingimedical equipment and number of volunteer
firemen, or both, are committed at the time of which another fire call comes in from the dispatcher of
Aitkin County, in the sole judgment of the Fire Chief, his Assistant or Captains, to fighting pre-

existing fires or attending pre-existing medical emergencies, so as to render the available equipment
and manpower inadequate to answer a fire or rnedical call from the dispatcher of Aitkin County, no
obligation shall arise under this agreement to answer such call. A pre-existing fire/medical emergency
for the purposes of this agreement shall be a fire/medical emergency to which the Jacobson Volunteer
Fire Department is called previous to receiving the call from the dispatcher of Aitkin County and

which fire is still being fought or medical emergency is still being attended to by the Jacobson
Volunteer Fire Department at the time the call from the dispatcher of Aitkin County is received.



c.

Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department
Fire Contract

Page2

ln the event a fire call is answered by the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Departmen! but before the fire in
question is extinguished, the fire fighting equipment or volurrteer firemen, or both are needed to fight
another fire in the Jacobson Fire Departments fire district to protect property in the Jacobson Fire
Departments fire district from a fne, the Chief or his Assistant Chief or Captains without liability
therefore to any person or to the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department or Township of Ball Bluffunder
this agreement, may in theirjudgment recall the fire equipment and firemen to another emergency for
the purpose of fighting the fire in the fire district. The judgment of the Fire Chief, Assistant Chief or
Captains shall be final and no person or party shall have recourse against the Townships or fire
deparhnent for any damages or losses resulting from such action or decision.

d. The first Responder's protocols for medical response units receiving medical direction from Med-1
Ambulance Service Inc., Minnesota Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board, Minnesota
Statutes 1448.27 subd. 5: The lst responders from the Jacobson area and of the Jacobson Volunteer
Fire Department responds in the geographical are licensed to Med-l Ino. and their mutual aid area.

4. The parties acknowledge tlre fact that the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Departrnent may enter into similar
contracts with other townships, and acknowledge that the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department has entered
into mufual aid contracts with other Fire Departments in other municipalities, and that a fire call under any
such contract preceding a call in the Township could be a valid and reasonable basis for the decision of the
Fire Chie{ Assistant Chief or Captains in refusing to answer a fire call in the Township.

5. Because the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department has heretofore entered into mutual assistance fire fighting
agreements with other municipalities possessing fire fighting equipment and firemen, which equipment and
firemen could be called by the Chief Assistant Chief or Captains to a fire in the Township, the Township
agrees to pay such additional cost as may be incurred thereby if the sole judgment of the Chie{ or his
Assistant Chief or Captains, such additional fire fighting equipment and firemen are needed to fight a fire
in the Township and are in fact called to such fire by the Chiet or his Assistant Chief or Captains.

6. Ball BluffTownship shall appoint one person from its board to sit on the Jacobson Volunteer Firo
Department Budget Committee to assist in preparing the following year's fire departnent budget and
attend their monthly fire departunent meetings.

7. Townships contracted with the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department is invited to send representatives to the
Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department meetings and Ball BluffTownship meetings. The Jacobson
Volunteer Fire Department business meeting is held the first Thursday of each month. The Township of
Ball Bluffmeets the second Tuesday of each month.

IN WITNOSS WHEREOF hereunto set their hands and seals this Q\ ouv or

Township of Ball Blulf Township of Unorga nized 5l-22, 52-22, 5L24

by J.
Chairman Chairman

Attest:
T

by

A

by
Fire

ip Clerk Township Clerk



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

I
-rsT 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: 10t28t202s

Title of ltem: 2024 EMPG Grant

2R
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Dan Guida

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

See attached memo and agreement

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Gomments :

Recommend authorizing County Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the EMPG agreement with the State of
MN for this funding

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr's budgeted? @ves No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



DANIEL C. CUIDA
AITKIN COUNTY SHERIFF

218 1" St. N.W.
Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927 -7 435 / l-888-900-2 I 38

Emergency 911

Sheriff Fax:218-927-7359 / Dispatch Fax: 218-927-6887

ME,MO

-IO: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners DATE: October 28,2025

FROM: Sheriff Dan Guida ItE: 2024 EMPG Grant

Attached is the annual Emergency Management Perforrnance Grant (EMPG) award for the year

2024. The award amount for 2024 is $16,709.

This grant does not totally fund our emergency management activities, rather it offsets some of
the costs. I am looking for authorization to have the Board Chair and the County Administrator

sign this agreement with the State of Minnesota for this funding.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.



il{
Grant Contract Agreement Page I of2

Minnesota Department of Public Safety ('6State")
Homeland Security and Emergency Management Division
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 223

St. Paul, MN 55101-2190

Grant Program:
2024 Emer gency Management Performance Grant

Grant Contract Agreement No.:
A-EMPG-2O24-AITKINCO-OO2

Grantee:
Aitkin County
307 2nd Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Grant Contract Agreement Term:

Effective Date: 0l 101 12024

Expiration Datez 06130 12026

Grantee's Authorized Representative:
Aitkin County Sheriff s Office / Emergency Management
ATTN: Patrice Erickson - Emergency Management
Deputy Director
218 I't Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431
Phone: 218-927-7437
E-mail: patrice.erickson@co.aitkin.mn.us

Grant Contract Agreement Amount:
Original Agreement
Matching Requirement

$ 16,709.00
$ 16,709.00

State's Authorized Representative :

Homeland Security and Emergency Management
ATTN: Ms. Kyle Temme
3925 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE
Blaine, MN 55449
Phone: 651-201-7420
E-mail : kyle.temme@state.rnn.us

Federal Funding: CFDA/ALN: 97.042

FAIN : EMC-2024-EP-050 I I

State Funding: None

Special Conditions None

Under Minn. Stat. $ 2994.01 . Subd 2 (a) the State is empowered to enter into this grant contract agreement.

Term: Per Mtnn-Stgl[L68.9& Subd. 5, the Grantee must not begin work until this grant contract agreement is
fully executed and the State's Authorized Representative has notified the Grantee that work may commence. Per
Minn"Stat.{ 168.98 Subd. 7, no payments will be made to the Grantee until this grant contract agreement is fully
executed. Once this grant contract agreement is fully executed, the Grantee may claim reimbursement for
expenditures incurred pursuant to the Payment clause of this grant contract agreement. Reimbursements will only
be made for those expenditures made according to the terms of this grant contract agreement. Expiration date is

the date shown above or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first.

The Grantee, who is not a state employee, will:
Perform and accomplish such purposes and activities as specified herein and in the Grantee's approved 2024

Emergency Management Performance Grant Application ("Application") which is incorporated by reference into
this grant contract agreement and on file with the State at3925 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE, Blaine, MN 55449.

The Grantee shall also comply with all requirements referenced inthe2024 Emergency Management Performance
Grant Guidelines and Application which includes the Terms and Conditions and Grant Program Guidelines
(httos://aop.dos.mn.eov/EGrants). which are incorporated by reference into this grant contract agreement.

Budget Revislons.' The breakdown of costs of the Grantee's Budget is contained in Exhibit A, which is attached

and incorporated into this grant contract agreement. As stated in the Grantee's Application and Grant Program
Guidelines, the Grantee will submit a written change request for any substitution of budget items or any deviation
and in accordance with the Grant Program Guidelines. Requests must be approved prior to any expenditure by
the Grantee.

DPS Grant Contract Agreement Non-State (rev. March 2024)



il Grant Contract Agreement Page2 of2

Matching Requirements: (lf applicable.) As stated in the Grantee's Application, the Grantee certifies that the
matching requirement will be met by the Grantee.

Paynent: As stated in the Grantee's Application and Grant Program Guidance, the State will promptly pay the
Grantee after the Granlee presents an invoice for the services actually pcrformed and the State's Authorized
Representative accepts the invoiced services and in accordance with the Grant Program Guidetines. Payment will
not be made if the Grantee has not satisfied reporting requirements.

Certitication Regarding Lobbyittg: (If applicable.) Grantees receiving federalfundsover$100,000.00 must
complete and retum the Certification Regarding Lobbying form provided by the $tate to the Grantee.

I. ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION
Individual certifes thatlunds have been encumbered as

requiredby Minn, Stat S 16A.15. Signed:

Signed: 'lirie:

Date: Date:

Grant Contract Agreement No. A-EMPG-2024.AITK|NCO-001 / P.O. No. 3000104725

Project No: N/A*

2. GRANTEE
The Grnnteecertrfias thot the appropriate percoils)
have eracuted the Nrot t contruc! dgreenent on hehal.fof lhe Grantee
as required b;, applicable articles, bllaws, resolutions, or ordinances.

Signedi

Printed Name: J. MarkWedel
Title:
Date:

Aitkin Board Chair

Signed;

Printed Name: David Minke
T itl e : Cou ntv Ad m i n i strato r
Date: October 28, 2025

Signed:

Printed Name: Daniel Guida
Title: Countv Sheriff
Date: October 28, 2025

3. STATEAGENCY

(with delegated authority)

Distribution: DPS/IAS
Grantec
Statc's Authorized Representative

DPS Grant Contract Agreement Non-State (rev. March 2024)



2024 (EMPGI Emergency Management Performance Grant

Budget Summary (Review Report)

Organlzation:
Aitkin County

EXHIBIT A

A-EM PG-2024-AtTKtNCO.002

Budget

Budget Category Award Match

Orqanization

EM Dept salaries and fringe benefits $16,709.00 $16.709.00

fotal $16,709.00 $16,709.00

Total $16,709.00 $16,709.00

Allocation $16.709.00 $16,709.00

Balance $0.00 $0.00

07to1t2025 Page 'l of 1



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 2S 

Agenda Item # 
Requested Meeting Date: October 28, 2025 

Title of Item: 2026 Newspaper Bid Specifications 

□ REGULAR AGENDA

l✓I CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested

I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed: 

Summary of Issue: 

Attached is a draft of the 2026 Newspaper Bid Specifications. Upon approval, this will be mailed out to Aitkin 
Independent Age, Voyageur Press, and News Hopper. 

The Auditor's Office has reviewed the specifications. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Approve 2026 Newspaper Bid Specifications 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes D No 

Oves 0No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

April Kellerman Administration



CALENDAR YEAR 2026 BID SPECIFICATIONS
NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION OF AITKIN COUNTY LEGAL NOTICES

Aitkin County is requesting bids for newspaper publication of the following County legal notices for
2026:

1. Official Proceedings (in Summary form)
2. Legal Notices
3. Delinquent Real Estate Notice and List
4. First Publication of the Financial Statement
5. Second Publication of the Financial Statement

This bid package contains the following

L General lnformation for Bidders (page 2)
ll. Specific Requirements for Bidders (pages 2-3)
lll. Bid Award Criteria (page 3)
lV. Bid Form (page 4)

County Contact Person David Minke, Aitkin County Administrator
(218)927-7276 option 8

Page 1 of4



CALENDAR YEAR 2026 BID SPECIFICATIONS
NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION OF AITKIN COUNTY LEGAL NOTICES

I. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS

A. Sealed bids for newspaper publication of Aitkin County legal notices for 2026 will be
received in the Aitkin County Administrator's Office, 307 2nd Street NW - Room 310,
Aitkin, MN 56431 , until Noon on Thursday, December 1 1,2025 at which time they will be
opened, read and tabulated.

B. All bids must be typewritten or written legibly in ink, sealed in an envelope, and bear the
inscription "2026 NEWSPAPER PUBLISHING BlD" together with the name and address of
the publisher.

C. Bidders must use the attached form when submitting a bid.

D. Bids received after the time set for bid opening will be returned to the bidder unopened.

E. Bids will be considered at the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners meeting on

January 6,2026.
F. Copies of all bids received will be available for inspection in the Aitkin County

Administrator's Office at Noon on Thursday, December 11 ,2025.
G. Aitkin County will send written notice of bid awards to the successful publishers.

H. Aitkin County reserves the right to waive any irregularities in the bids, to reject any or all
bids and to make any award which it considers to be in the best interest of the County.

l. Aitkin County does not discriminate on the basis of disability, race, color, national origin,
sex, religion, age or handicapped status in employment or the provision of services. lf you
need assistance due to disability or language barrier please call (218) 927-7276 option 8.

II. SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS FOR BIDDERS

Separate bids are required for each type of publication notice, no joint bids will be
accepted.

Bids must be submitted using the attached form.

Bidders are required to provide circulation statistics by zip code.

Types of legal notices to which bids are requested.

(1) PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS lN SUMMARY FORM: (Minnesota
Statute 375.12 refers.) The County will provide all official proceedings in digital format and
may specify font, point size and leading.

(2) PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICES & MISC. ADVERTISEMENTS: (Minnesota Statute
331A.01 subd. 7 and 331A.05 - .07 refer.) The County will provide all legal notices and
miscellaneous advertisements in digital format and may specify font, point size and leading.

A

B

c
D

Page2 of 4



il1.

A

CALENDAR YEAR 2026 BID SPECIFICATIONS
NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION OF AITKIN COUNTY LEGAL NOTICES

(3) PUBLICATION OF DELINQUENT REAL ESTATE NOTICE AND LIST: Minnesota
Statute 279.08 refers.) The list of real estate taxes remaining delinquent on the first Monday of
January 2026 shall be published once in each of two non-consecutive weeks. The county will
provide the Real Estate List in digital format and may specify font, point size and leading.

(4) FIRST PUBLICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT: (Minnesota Statute 375.17 refers.)
State Statute requires the County Financial Statement to be published twice, with the second
publication to be done in a newspaper located in a different municipality. The Financial
Statement must be arranged in the newspaper so as to be pulled out or inserted as a unit, and
first publisher may be asked to provide copies of Financial Statement insert for second
publication. The County will provide the Financial Statement in camera ready format.

(5) SECOND PUBLICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT: (Minnesota Statute 375.17
refers.) State Statute requires the County Financial Statement to be published twice, with the
second publication of the financial statement to be done in one other newspaper, if one of
general circulation is located in a different municipality in the county than the official
newspaper. Per MN statute the county board shall call for separate bids for each publication.
The Financial Statement must be arranged in the newspaper so as to be pulled out or inserted
as a unit. To be considered for award of the bid for second publication of the financial
statement, bidders must include a specific bid for the second publication of the Financial
Statement. The County will provide the Financial Statement in camera ready format.

BID AWARD CRITERIA

A successful bidder will be designated by the County Board as the "Official County
Newspaper" for calendar year 2026 and will be required to publish all legal notices and
advertisements as required by law to be published in the official newspaper.

A successful bidder will be designated by the County Board for publication of the "Second
Publication of the County Financial Statement." That bidder must be other than the bidder
designated as the official county newspaper and located in a municipality other than the official
newspaper per MN Statue 375.17 subd. 3.

Bidder must certify by signature they meet the requirements of a qualified newspaper pursuant
to MN Statute Chapter 331A.

In determining the lowest bidder, the cost per media impression provided to the public within
the boundaries of Aitkin County will be considered.

The board may reject any offer if, in its judgment, the public interests require, and may then
designate a newspaper without regard to any rejected offer.

Bidder's adherence to all bid submission instructions and requirements. Failure to properly fill
out the bid form may result in that bid being disqualified. Failure to enter a bid amount for each
of item designated as "Official Newspaper" (ltems 1-4) on the bid form may result in rejection
of the entire bid with respect to designation the official newspaper.

B.

c,

D,

E.

F.

Page 3 of 4



AITKIN COUNTY. BID FORM
PRINTING & PUBLISHING SERVICES CALENDAR YEAR 2026

Refer to Page 2 for general printing and publication requirements and Pages 2-3 for details on each
specific type of publication.

(1) PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS (Official Newspaper)

$ per column inch

(2) PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICES & MISC. ADVERTISEMENTS (Official Newspaper)

per column inch

(3) PUBLICATION OF DELINQUENT REAL ESTATE NOTICE & LIST (official Newspaper)

$ per column inch

(4) FIRST PUBLICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Official Newspaper)
$ per column inch

5) SECOND PUBLICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Official Newspaper)

$ per column inch

Size in inches of newspaper single page sheet =

Maximum number of columns per page in legal notice section =

Newspaper circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County =

Weekly newspaper circulation by zip code within the boundaries of Aitkin County =

56431 56469 55748 55760 55787 56350

Subscription cost per individual customer within Aitkin County for 1 year =

(Please Print Clearly)
Name of Bidding Newspaper:

Official Address:

Printed Name of Submitter Tiil

The undersigned certifies that the newspaper listed above meets the requirements for a qualified newspaper
pursuant to Minnesota State Statute 331A.

Signature in lnk of Submitter

Page 4 of 4

Date



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: 1o-29-2s

Title of ltem: Sponsorship Resolution for City of Aitkin LRIP Project

t OUNTY
-Esr 

1857-

2T
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing"

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

The 2025 Legislature appropriated $47 million to the Local Road lmprovement Program (LRIP) as part of the bonding
bill. These funds are available to fund improvements on city, township, and county roads throughout Minnesota. Grant
applications are currently being accepted by the Minnesota Department of Transportation for eligible local projects
through December 12,2025. Applications from cities and townships are required to be sponsored by their county.

Attached is a sponsorship resolution for a project on Bunker Hill Drive in the City of Aitkin.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Request approval of the attached resolution

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr's budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

ADOPTED October 28, 2025 

By Commissioner: xxx 20251028-xxx 

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR AND AGREEMENT TO SPONSOR THE CITY OF AITKIN'S PURSUIT 

OF 2025 LOCAL ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FUNDING FOR THE BUNKER HILL DRIVE PROJECT 

WHEREAS, Bunker Hill Drive is a 1.0-mile Aitkin city street from State Highway 47 (4th St SE) to Aitkin County 
State-Aid Highway 12 (400th Ave), and 

WHEREAS, Bunker Hill Drive provides access to Riverwood Healthcare Center (Level Ill Trauma Center), 
Elemet Manufacturing, and is a critical route for emergency service vehicles, and 

WHEREAS, construction of a 44-unit workforce housing complex located along Bunker Hill Drive began on 
August 25, 2025, and the developer has also announced plans for a second 51-unit senior housing complex 
on Bunker Hill Drive, which, upon completion, will further increase traffic volumes and community reliance on 
Bunker Hill Drive for safe and efficient access, and 

WHEREAS, the Local Road Improvement Program (LRIP) administered by the Minnesota Department of 
Transportation provides funding up to $1,500,000 for regionally significant projects, and 

WHEREAS, the LRIP requires a city that is not a state-aid city, to obtain County Board sponsorship of the 
project, and 

WHEREAS, the proposed year for project construction is 2027. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AS 

FOLLOWS; that 

1. Aitkin County supports the City of Aitkin's pursuit of LRIP funds for the reconstruction of Bunker Hill
Drive, and

2. Aitkin County agrees to sponsor the City of Aitkin's Local Road Improvement Program application to
MnDOT and act as the city's fiscal agent for this project.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote 

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT 

STATE OF MINNESOTA} 
COUNTY OF AITKIN} 

All Members Voting xxx 

I, David J. Minke, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original 
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said 
Board on the 28th day of October 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof. 

Witness my hand and seal this 28th day of October 2025 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 

Page 1 of 1 



ITKIN
I OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 1o-2a-2s

Title of ltem: Sponsorship Resolution for City of McGregor LRIP Project

2IJ
Agenda ltem #

_€sr 18 5 7_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

The 2025 Legislature appropriated $47 million to the Local Road lmprovement Program (LRIP) as part of the bonding
bill. These funds are available to fund improvements on city, township, and county roads throughout Minnesota. Grant
applications are currently being accepted by the Minnesota Department of Transportation for eligible local projects
through December 12,2025. Applications from cities and townships are required to be sponsored by their county.

Attached is a sponsorship resolution for a project on lndustrial Drive in the City of McGregor.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Request approval of the attached resolution

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED October28,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20251O2B-xxx

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR AND AGREEMENT TO SPONSOR THE CITY OF MCGREGOR'S
PURSUIT OF 2025 LOCAL ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FUNDING FOR THE INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

PROJECT

WHEREAS, lndustrial Drive is an 0.6-mile McGregor city street that begins and ends at intersections with
State Highway 65, and

WHEREAS, lndustrial Drive provides access to the McGregor Airport, Savanna Pallets, and is a critical route
for emergency service vehicles, and

WHEREAS, the Local Road lmprovement Program (LRIP) administered by the Minnesota Department of
Transportation provides funding up to $1,500,000 for regionally significant projects, and

WHEREAS, the LRIP requires a city that is not a state-aid city, to obtain County Board sponsorship of the
project, and

WHEREAS, the proposed year for project construction is 2026.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AS
FOLLOWS; that

1. Aitkin County supports the City of McGregor's pursuit of LRIP funds for the reconstruction of lndustrial
Drive, and

2. Aitkin County agrees to sponsor the City of McGregor's Local Road lmprovement Program application
to MnDOT and act as the city's fiscal agent for this project.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, David J. Minke, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 28th day of October 2025. and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 28th day of October 2025

David J. Minke
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

rsr 1857- Requested Meeting Date: october 2a,202s

Title of ltem: Updated ESST Policy - Effective 11112026

2V
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

f, cor.rsENr AGENDA

Action Requested:

fZ npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Department:
Human Resources Dept.

Presenter (Name and Title):
nla

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

Please find the updated ESST policy attached. This revision clarifies that ESST applies to the employer's more
generous time banks, as required by statute. lt also reflects the statutory change allowing documentation to be
requested after 2 days of leave (previously 3), and specifies that ESST will run concurrently with FMLA, PFML,
Parental Leave, and any other applicable leaves. This updated policy replaces all prior ESST policies and will take
effect on January 1,2026.

The ESST policy update has been discussed with department heads and the personnel committee.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Comments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve the updated ESST policy with an effective date of 11112026.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Earned Sick and Safe Time (ESST) Pol,icy

1. Purpose and Scope

This poLicy ensures comptiance with Minnesota Statutes SS 181 .9445-181 .9448 regarding
earned sick and safe time (ESST). The emptoyer atready provides teave banks (PTO,

Personal Leave, and Extended Sick Leave)that meet or exceed the minimum ESST

standards. Accordingl,y, empl,oyees may use these existing leave banks for any purpose
permitted underthe ESST Law.

This poticy appl,ies to atl etigibte employees who work at least 80 hours in a year in
Minnesota, inctuding part-time and temporary emptoyees.

This poticy does not appty to votunteers, independent contractors, or etected official,s.

For purposes of this ESST poticy, a"year" is defined as a catendar year.

2. Accrual of Earned Sick and Safe Time

Emptoyees accrue a minimum of one hour of ESSTfor every 30 hours worked, up
to at least 48 hours per year, untess the emptoyer provides a more generous
amount.

Emptoyees may carry over accrued but unused ESST into the fol,towing year, up to
80 hours.

AccruaI begins on the emptoyee's first day of emptoyment. ESST may be used as it is
accrued.

Exempt employees are assumed to work 40 hours per week untess their norma[
workweek is [ess.

ESST is paid at the empl,oyee's base rate of pay, as defined by [aw.

3. Permitted Uses of ESST

Emptoyees may use ESST for the foLtowing purposes:

El,igibl,e use.

An empl,oyee may use accrued earned sick and safe time for:

(1) an employee's:

(i) mentat or physicaI ittness, injury, or other heal.th condition;

(ii) need for medicaI diagnosis, care, or treatment of a mentaI or physical itlness, injury, or
heatth condition;

a

a

a

a

a



(iii) need for preventive medical or health care; or

(iv) need to make arrangements for or attend funeral services or a memoriat, or address
financial or [ega[ matters that arise after the death of a famity member;

(2) care of a famil,y member:

(i)with a mentat or physical ittness, injury, or other heal.th condition;

(ii) who needs medical diagnosis, care, or treatment of a mental, or physical itlness, injury,
or other heatth condition; or

(iii)who needs preventive medical or health care;

(3) absence due to domestic abuse, sexual assautt, or statking of the employee or
emptoyee's famity member, provided the absence is to:

(i) seek medicaI attention retated to physical or psychotogical, injury or disabil.ity caused by
domestic abuse, sexuaI assautt, or statking;

(ii) obtain services from a victim services organization;

(iii) obtain psychol.ogicaI or other counseting;

(iv) seek retocation or take steps to secure an existing home due to domestic abuse, sexual
assautt, or stalking; or

(v) seek tegaI advice or take legat action, inctuding preparing for or participating in any civil
or criminat tegat proceeding retated to or resulting from domestic abuse, sexual assautt, or
stal,king;

(4) closure of the emptoyee's place of business due to weather or other publ,ic
emergency or an employee's need to care for a famity member whose schoot or ptace
of care has been ctosed due to weather or other pubtic emergency;

(5) the emptoyee's inabitity to work or tetework because the emptoyee is: (i) prohibited
from working by the emptoyer due to health concerns retated to the potential. transmission
of a communicabte ittness related to a pubtic emergency; or (ii) seeking or awaiting the
resutts of a diagnostic test for, or a medical diagnosis of, a communicabte disease related
to a pubtic emergency and such emptoyee has been exposed to a communicabte disease
or the employee's emptoyer has requested a test or diagnosis; and

(6) when it has been determined by the heatth authorities having jurisdiction or by a
heatth care professional that the presence of the emptoyee or famity member of the
emptoyee in the communitywould jeopardize the heatth of others because of the
exposure of the emptoyee or famity member of the emptoyee to a communicabte disease,
whether or not the emptoyee or famity member has actuatly contracted the communicabte
disease.



"Family member" inctudes a wide range of retationships defined in Minn. Stat. S 181.9445,
incl,uding spouses, children, parents, grandparents, sibtings, in-taws, designated
individuats, and those with ctose associations equivatent to famity.

4. Notice and Documentation

. lf the need for leave is foreseeable, emptoyees must provide up to seven days'
advance notice when possibte.

o lf the need is unforeseeabte, emptoyees must provide notice as soon as
practicabte.

. lf teave [asts more than two consecutive scheduted workdays (effective 1/1/2026),
the emptoyer may require reasonabte documentation as permitted under the [aw.

. Emptoyees may provide written statements; notarization is not required.

. Emptoyees may, but are not required to find a reptacement to cover their shift in
order to use ESST.

. ESST may not be used on an emptoyee's scheduted day off.

5. Increments of Use and Pay

. ESST may be used in increments consistent with the emptoyer's payrotl system.

. ESST is paid at the emptoyee's base rate and does not inctude shift differentiat,
overtime, FTO pay, or other pay premiums.

. The employer witl maintain the emptoyee's group insurance coverage during ESST

usage as if the emptoyee were working, provided the emptoyee continues their
share of premium contributions.

6. Protections and Retatiation Prohibited

. Emptoyees are protected from discharge, disciptine, or retatiation for exercising
rights under ESST taw.

7. Notice and Recordkeeping

. The emptoyer witl, provide emptoyees with a written notice of their ESST rights upon
hire and through postings in the workptace or etectronic systems.

. Each pay period, employees wit[ receive a pay stub showing:



o Totat teave bank hours accrued and avaitabte

o Total leave bank hours used during the pay period

To ensure comptiance in the event of an audit, the emptoyer wit[ document through
internaI payroLt and leave records that at least 48 hours of qua[ifying ESST have been
provided and protected annuatl,y through the emptoyer's PTO, PersonaI Leave,
and/or Extended Sick Leave banks. lf fewer than 48 hours are used in a catendar
year, unused hours wil.l, be carried over to the next year, up to a maximum of 80
hou rs, consiste nt with statutory req u i rements.

The emptoyer witl, retain ESST records in accordance with payrot[ retention
requirements.

8. Gonfidentiatity

At[ information retated to an emptoyee's use of ESSI inctuding heatth or safety information,
is confidentiat and may not be disctosed except as required by Law or authorized by the
emptoyee.

9. Separation, Rehire, and Successorship

. Unused ESST is not paid out upon separation from emptoyment, incl,uding layoff,
volu nta ry resignation, reti rement, or term i nation.

. lf an emptoyee is rehired within 180 days, previousty accrued and unused ESST witt
be reinstated.

10. lnteraction with Existing Leave Banks

Because the emptoyer provides PTO, Personal Leave, and Extended Sick Leave that meet
or exceed statutory requirements, these banks satisfy the minimum ESST obtigations. No
separate ESST bank is maintained. Emptoyees may use these existing [eave types for ESST-

etigibte reasons.

1 1. Additional Provisions

. ESST runs concurrent with FMLA, Minnesota ParentaI Leave Act, Paid Famity and
MedicaL Leave (PFML), and any other appl,icabte leaves.

. Emptoyees may not donate unused sick and safe time to other emptoyees.

. Weather event exceptions appty as negotiated with [icensed peace officers,
dispatchers, correctionaI officers, and publ,ic emptoyees hotding a commerciat

a

a



a

a

driver's license in the interest of pubtic safety. Refer to the appl,icabl,e cottective
bargaining agreement.

Probationary periods witt be extended by the l,ength of any ESST taken, untess
prohibited by contract or [aw.

Emptoyees are entitted to job reinstatement and continued accrual of seniority.

Effective Date: January 1,2026
Authority: Minn. Stat. SS 181.9445{.81.9448

Attach: MN Dept of Labor and lndustry ESST Employee Nolice



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: october 28,2025

2W
Agenda ltem #

_psr 18 5 7-
Title of ltem: Policy Update - Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) Policy - eff . 11112026

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

M npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation OnlyAdopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Department:
Human Resources Dept.

Presenter (Name and Title):
nla

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

As we prepare for the implementation of the State's PFML program on January 1 ,2026, our leave policies are being
reviewed and updated.

Please find an updated FMLA policy attached. We have streamlined this policy to make it more concise. Our current
FMLA tracking methodology is well-established, and we plan to continue using it in 2026. We will closely monitor how
this method aligns with the State's new PFML tracking method.

lf we encounter any difficulties or unanticipated challenges between the two tracking systems,we may request to
amend our tracking methodology in 2027 to mirror the State's new PFML system.

This updated policy replaces all prior FMLA policies, effective January 1,2026.

FMLA policy updates have been discussed with department heads and the personnel committee in recent months.

Alternatives, Opti ons, Effects on Others/Gomments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve the updated FMLA policy, effective 11112026

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County

Famity & Medicat Leave (FMLA) Pol,icy

Effective Date: January 1,2026

1. Purpose

This poticy imptements the federat Famil.y and Medical Leave Act (FMLA)as codified at 29

U.S.C. S 2601 et seq. The purpose of the FMLA is to enabte etigibte emptoyees to take

unpaid, job-protected leave for specified famity and medicaI reasons, white maintaining

heatth benefits during the leave period. This poticy exptains how emptoyees may request

and use FMLA teave, how the emptoyer calcutates leave entittement under a "rotting 12-

month period measured backward" method, and the rights and responsibitities of both

emptoyees and the emptoyer.

2. Etigibitity
To be etigibte for FMLA teave underthis poticy, an employee must meet all of the foLl,owing

criteria:

a. The emptoyee has been emptoyed by Aitkin County for at least 12 months (which need

not be consecutive).

b. The emptoyee has worked at least 1 ,250 hours during the 12-month period immediately
preceding the date the leave begins.

c. The emptoyee works at a [ocation where Aitkin County employs 50 or more employees

within 75 mites of that worksite.

3. Quatifying Reasons for FMLA Leave

Etigibte emptoyees may take FM LA leave for any of the fotl,owing reasons:

a. The birth of a chitd and to bond with the newborn chitd within 12 months of the birth.

b. The ptacement of a chiLd for adoption or foster care and to bond with that chitd within 12

months of the ptacement.

c. To care for the employee's spouse, son, daughter, or parent who has a serious heal,th

condition.
d. The employee's own serious heatth condition that renders the emptoyee unabte to
perform the essential functions of his/her job.

e. Quatifying exigencies arising from the fact that the emptoyee's spouse, son, daughter, or

parent is a covered mil,itary member on active duty (or has been notified of an impending

catl or order to active duty).

f. Up to 26 workweeks of leave during a singte 12-month period to care for a covered service

member with a serious injury or ittness.



4. Amount of Leave and the Rotting 12-Month Measurement Method

a. Etigibte employees are entitted to a total of 12 workweeks of FMLA leave during any 12-

month period (or up to 26 workweeks for the service-member caregiver leave described

above).

b. Aitkin County uses a rol,l,ing 12-month period measured backward from the date an

emptoyee uses any FMLA leave. Each time an emptoyee requests leave, Aitkin County witl.

Look back from the date the leave woutd commence and count the amount of FMLA [eave

the employee has used during the immediatety preceding 12 months. The amount

remaining (if any) of the 12-week (or 26-week) entittement is the amount the emptoyee may

use.

c. Once the emptoyee either exhausts the 12 weeks (or 26 weeks) or reaches the end of the

rol,ting 12-month took-back period, any further leave qual,ifies only once another 12-month

period has passed so that [eave in the past 12 months fatls outside the look-back window.

5. Apptication for Leave and Notice Requirements
a. Emptoyees seeking FMLA leave for a foreseeabte condition (such as ptanned

birth/adoption or ptanned medicaI treatment) must provide at [east 30 days' advance

notice, or as soon as practicable when the leave is unforeseeabte.

b. Emptoyees must fotl.ow Aitkin County's regular catl-in procedures when they need to take

FM LA leave unexpectedty.

c. Aitkin County may require emptoyees to provide sufficient information to determine

whether the leave quatifies under FMLA, incl,uding medical certification, and must notify

the emptoyee whether the leave witt be designated as FMLA within 5 business days of

receivi ng sufficient i nformation.

D. FMLA runs concurrent with accrued PTO, Personal Leave, Extended Sick Leave, ESSI

Minnesota Parental Leave Act, Paid Famil,y and Medical Leave (PFML), and any other

appl,icabte [eaves.

6. lntermittent or Reduced Schedute Leave

a. FMLA leave may be taken intermittently or on a reduced-schedute basis when medicatl,y

necessary for the serious heal,th condition of the emptoyee or a covered famity member.

b. FMLA leave may not be taken intermittentl,y for the birth/adoption/foster ptacement of a

chitd, untess beneficiaI for business continuity purposes as determined by the department

head.

b. When leave is taken intermittentty or on a reduced schedute, the actual time off wiLt be

counted toward the 12-week (or 26-week) entittement under the rotting 12-month period as

described in Section 4.



7. Use of Paid Leave

a. Aitkin County requires emptoyees to substitute accrued paid teave (such as PTO,

Personal Leave, or extended sick leave)for unpaid FMLA leave to the extent permitted by

County pol.icy and appl,icabte [aw. Such paid leave wit[ run concurrentty with FMLA teave

and count toward the 12-week (or 26-week)entittement.
b. When an emptoyee has accrued paid [eave but chooses not to use it (for exampte, if
state PFML attows accrued time use to be votuntary), any part of the FMLA leave not

covered by paid leave witt be unpaid.

8. Maintenance of Heal,th Benefits & Job Restoration
a. During FMLA leave, Aitkin Countywitl maintain the employee's group heatth insurance

coverage on the same terms as if the emptoyee had remained activety emptoyed. The

emptoyee is responsibte for his/her portion of insurance premiums.

b. Before returning to work, emptoyees on leave for their own serious heaLth condition must
submit a Report of Workabitity (ROW) from their heatthcare provider and work with Human

Resources to review and clear any work restrictions.

c. Upon return from FMLA leave, the emptoyee witt be restored to the same position hetd

prior to the leave, or to an equivatent position with equivatent pay, benefits, and other
terms and conditions of emptoyment.

d. Exampl.es of equivatent position: simiLar job duties, similar status, same pay, same

benefits, simitar shift and location, subject to legitimate business needs unretated to
taking FMLA teave.

9. Faiture to Return From Leave

lf the emptoyee faits to return from FMLA leave after the period of leave expires (other than
for a reason protected by the FMLA, or because the emptoyee is unabte to return due to a
serious heatth condition or other protected reason), then Aitkin County may require

reimbursement of heatth-insurance premiums it paid on the emptoyee's behal,f during the
[eave.

1 0. Recordkeeping and Gonfidentiatity
Aitkin Countywitl maintain records of FMLA leave usage for each etigibte emptoyee,

inctuding the dates and hours of leave taken, the reason for [eave, and any required

certification. These records witl, be treated as confidentiaI and maintained separatety from
the emptoyee's regutar personnel, fite.

1 1. Comptiance and Non-Retaliation
Aitkin County wil,t compl.y with att provisions of the FMLA and appl,icabte regulations.
Empl.oyees wi[[ not be retatiated against for exercising rights under FMLA, for fiting a

comptaint, or for cooperating in an investigation of a FMLA ctaim.



12. Poticy Review and Amendments
Aitkin County reserves the right to amend or revise this pol,icy at any time in order to compty

with changes in federal, state, or local [aW or for administrative purposes. Emptoyees witl

be given notice of any changes.



ITKIN
I OUNTY

_rsr 1857_

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: October 28,2025

Title of ltem: New Policy - MN Paid Family Leave, effective 11112026

2X
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

M npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing "provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Department:
Human Resources Dept.

Presenter (Name and Title):
nla

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

This new policy is being implemented in response to the State of Minnesota's Paid Family and Medical Leave (PFML)
program, which takes effect on January 1,2026. lt outlines the basic provisions of the State program, including
employee eligibility, benefit coordination, and how PFML will interact with existing County leave policies. The intent of
this policy is to provide a clear framework for administering PFML benefits in alignment with State requirements while
ensuring consistent application across the organization.

This PFML policy has been reviewed and discussed by department heads and the personnel committee.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Othe rs/Gomments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve the new PFML policy, effective 11112026.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin Gou nty Personnet Poticy Addendum

Section: Leaves of Absence
PoticyTitle: Minnesota Paid Famity and Medicat Leave (PFML)

Effective Date: January 1,2026

l. Purpose

To provide guidance on employee rights and emptoyer responsibitities under the Minnesota

Paid Famil.y and Medicat Leave (PFML) Act, effective January 1,2026, as estabtished by

Minn. Stat. Chapter 268B.

ll. Poticy Overview

Beginning January 1 ,2026, atl, empl,oyees, inctuding etected officiats, who meet PFML

etigibitity criteria may appl,y for paid famil"y or medical leave through the Minnesota

Department of Emptoyment and Economic Devetopment (DEED). PFML provides partial

wage reptacement and job protection for quatifying leave events.

lll. Etigibitity

Emptoyees are etigibte for PFML if they:

. Worked in Minnesota at least 5Oo/o of the prior year or tive in Minnesota; and

. Earned at least 5.3o/o of the statewide average annuatwage in the previous year

(approx. $3,700 in 2024).

FederaI employees and certain hospital,ity-industry seasonaI workers are exctuded.

Emptoyees must be emptoyed with Aitkin Countyfor at least 90 days to be etigibte for job

rei nstate ment protections.

lV. Leave Entitlement

PFML provides:

. Up to 12 weeks of medical leave for the emptoyee's own serious heatth condition,

and

. Up to 12 weeks of famity leave for quatifying reasons (bonding, caregiving, safety,

active duty-retated).

Maximum combined leave: 20 weeks per benefit year. Leave may be taken continuousty
or intermittentty (minimum increment: .001 hours, untess indicated otherwise by

departmentaI recordkeeping systems in the Sheriff's office and/or Highway department).



lntermittent Leave under PFML

Empl,oyees maytake scheduted intermittent Paid Famity and Medical Leave (PFML)when

approved bythe state. lntermittent PFML benefits are prorated, meaningthe benefit

payment witl reftect onty the portion of time the emptoyee is actuatty on leave.

lntermittent PFML teave is l,imited to a maximum of 480 hours per catendar year (equivatent

to 12 weeks of ful.t-time [eave). Any additionat PFML teave beyond 480 hours must be taken

as continuous leave, if etigibte.

Example: An employee approved for intermittent PFML may take leave in partial-day or

partial-week increments, such as one day per week to attend medical appointments. /n thts

case, the emptoyee would receive a partial benefit for each day taken, and the total time

used will counttoward the 480-hour annual cap.

V. Covered Famil,y Members

lnctudes spouses/domestic partners, chitdren, parents, sibtings, grandparents,

grandchitdren, in-laws, and individuats with close personaI retationships meeting PFML

criteria.

Vl. lnteraction with Other Leaves

PFML wit[ run concurrentty with:

. FMLA (where appticabte)

. Minnesota Parental Leave Act

. ESST

. Any other appl,icabl,e leaves

Emptoyees may etect to use earned paid time off (e.g., PTO, personal leave, comp time,

sick leave, ESST)to supplement PFML benefits, but cannot be required to do so.

Coordination must not resutt in wage reptacement exceeding the emptoyee's regular wage.

Vll. Apptication Process

Emptoyees must:

1. Notify their supervisor or HR of the need for leave (30 days in advance if

foreseeable).

2. Appty directl,y to DEED for PFML benefits (up to 60 days before the leave start date).

3. Submit any required documentation to DEED for etigibitity certification.



The emptoyer's designated PFML administrators (HR Director, HR Specialist, and Payrott

Technician)wit[ review and respond to DEED inquiries within 7 catendar days.

Vlll. Premiums and Funding

PFML is funded by empl,oyer and emptoyee payrol,t premiums, shared 50/50. Deductions

witt begin January 1 ,2026. Contribution rates are set by the state and may be adjusted

annuatly or as otherwise determined by the state.

lX. Seniority, Job Protection, and Continuation of Benefits

Upon return from PFML, emptoyees are entitted to:

. Reinstatement to the same or equivatent position

. Continuation of group benefits during leave. Emptoyees are responsibte for

coordinating their share of premium payments with Payrott prior to any ptanned

leave. ln situations where advance notice is not possibte due to incapacity, the

emptoyee (or their representative) must contact Payrotl to make payment

arrangements as soon as practicabte.

. Protection from retatiation or interference in exercising PFML rights

. Bargaining unit employees who are in an unpaid status through the emptoyer shatl

continue to accrue seniority for up to thirty (30) catendar days during a leave of

absence, untess otherwise provided in the cottective bargaining agreement.

. Probationary periods witl, be extended by the tength of any leave taken, untess such

extension is prohibited by the cottective bargaining agreement or [aw.

X. Notices and Documentation

By December 1,2025, Aitkin Countywitl, provide atl emptoyees with the required PFML

notice, inctuding contribution information, DEED contact detaits, and rights under the

statute. New emptoyees witl receive this notice within 30 days of hire. Emptoyees witl, be

asked to acknowtedge receipt in writing.

Xl. Administration and Updates

The State of MN in cooperation with the Human Resources Department is responsibte for

administering PFML comptiance. This pol,icy is subject to change based on state guidance

or legistative updates. Questions should be directed to Human Resources.



AM
FtcPIJ,N,TY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: october 28,2025

Title of ltem: Kevin Hulbert Residential Road Easement

2Y
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

[Z npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Kevin Hulbert is requesting a residential road easement to access his property in Kanabec County. The easement will
go through sections 32 and 33 of Williams Township (Aitkin County). Once this easement is recorded, the Hulbert's
old easement will be terminated.

Cost of the easement is $8,166 .00 (4.26 acres at $2,000/acre minimum plus a recording fee of $46). The applicant
has paid the $400 application fee, which will be credited to the assessment if the easement is approved.

Aitkin County Surveyor has reviewed the easement and has no objections.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve residential road easement for Kevin Hulbert.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



REQUEST FOR ACCESS

ACROSS AITKIN COUNTY

MANAGED LAND

February 2025

Before completing this request, read the accompanying lnstructions to determin€ the type of easement

that you are requesllng. Please aftach a map showing the proposed easement that you are requesting.

A non-refundable application fee of $400,00 must accompany this application. lf approved, the
application fee will be applied to the easement fee.

1. Easement: D Utitity Easement Only.

D Recreational Road Easement - No Utilities allowed, for recreation use only.

E Residential Road Easement - lncludes Utility Easement, for year-round use.

See the instruction sheet for better deffnitions of the types of easements.

CqrdU

2. Appliryrt lnformartlgn (pjease prlnt or type)

nely,e he)n /1a lfunf
ADDREss rus&r?.sf u,
PHoNE (tl *eBt<o+t

COMPANY t{/ A
CIW, STATE. ZIP

E-MAIL V1 l, <opu-

3. Please answer the following with regards to YOUR parcel belng accessed:

Tax Parcel Number: o Acreage: /6tr
Location of parcet: Lesal Descript ioo, fusfh,r *,+eel lhqf fq't /qi.7 easfofs'tqke R'ue-

Section: q Township: /47 Range,)3
Do you have any othe. access into this Property? E Yes F ruo

Willthe proposed easement route cross property other than Aitkln County managed lands? lrlO

{. Please write a brief note on why you are requesting an Earement:

u ,t^

)e) 4 a*
l^J

L
ird q rcur&d eesqlat/ c";'lE4nt 9Lt

Pbae retum cornpleted form, ard mtp, rlong
wtdr dn nonrefindabh appliation fGG of $,400.00 to:

Al*ln County tand Department

502 Mlrncsot Avr. N.

Altlln, MN 58l3l

5. signatureot

Date

Autlrodzed Rep.



ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS RESIDENTIAL ROAD ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made

effective as of the date of the last signature below by and between the County of Aitkin, a

political subdivision of the State of Minnesota ("Grantor"), and David L Hulbert and Doreen

Hulbert, trustees under the David Hulbert Living Trust, dates August27,1988, Kevin H.

Hulbert, Duane C. Hulbert, and Gary W. Hulbert (collectively referred to as the "Hulberts"), and

the Minnesota Land Trust, a non-profit corporation organized and existing under the laws of the

State of Minnesota ("Land Trust"). The Hulberts and the Land Trust may be referred to

collectively as the'oGrantee."

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner of certain real property located in the County of Aitkin,
State of Minnesota, and legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by this
reference ("Burdened Property");

WHEREAS, the Land Trust is working with the Hulberts of the land that is adjacent to

the Burdened Property, in the County of Aitkin, State of Minnesota and legally described on

Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated by this reference ("Benefitted Property"), to place a

perpetual conservation easement over the Benefitted Property;

WHEREAS, the Land Trust intends to accept the conservation easement from the

Hulberts over the Benefitted Property and, as holder of a perpetual conservation easement over

the Benefitted Property, requires perpetual legal rights of ingress and egress to the Benefitted

Property;

WHEREAS, Grantor desires to convey to the Grantee such legal rights of ingress and

egress to the Benefitted Property over the Burdened Property within and across the area legally

described on Exhibit C and depicted on Exhibit D, which are both attached hereto and

incorporated by this reference ("Easement Area");



NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:

l. Grant of Access Easement. Grantor hereby conveys and warrants to the Grantee a

nonexclusive, perpetual access easement to the Benefitted Property over and across

the Burdened Property within the Easement Area. The Easement will be perpetual

and will be appurtenant to and benefit the Hulberts access to and the Land Trust's

conservation easement interest in the Benefitted Property.

2. Maintenance of Access Easement. The Hulberts shall be permitted to clear

vegetation to create and make such improvements necessary to establish a driveway

within the Easement Area for that section of the Easement Area that does not run

along Snake River Campground Road, or that otherwise does not already contain an

established road or driveway. Once established, the Hulberts are responsible for the

maintenance, repair, or replace any of the sections of driveway which they created

within the Easement Area. The Hulberts will have no obligation to maintain, repair,

or replace any section of Snake River Campground Road. The Land Trust will have

no obligation under this Agreement to maintain, repair, or replace any existing or

constructed road or driveway associated with the Access Easement, or any other

improvement or condition within the Easement Area.

3. No Interference. Grantor shall not interfere with or obstruct the Grantee's use of the

Easement.

4. Easement Benefit. The terms of this Agreement will be binding upon the Grantor and

will be for the benefit of the Grantee and its respective permittees, licensees,

successors in interest, and assigns.

5. Easement Runs with the Land. The Easement will run with the land and will bind the

parties hereto and their successors in interest and assigns and their respective property

interests.

6. Non-merger. Common ownership of the Burdened Property and the Benefitted

Property, or any portions thereof, will not cause the Easement or this Agreement to be

extinguished by operation of merger.

7. Amendment. This Agreement cannot be amended or terminated except by an

agreement in writing signed by both the Grantor and the Grantee, or their successors

in interest.

2



8. Construction. This Agreement, including all questions concerning the construction,

validity, and interpretation of this Agreement and all exhibits hereto will be governed

under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

9. Aitkin County manages County owned and tax-forfeited lands to produce direct and

indirect revenue for the taxing districts. This management includes the harvesting

and extraction of timber, gravel, minerals, and other resources. The issuing and use of
this Easement shall not adversely affect the management and harvesting of timber and

other resources on County owned and tax forfeited land. If for any reason, including

township or county road construction or reconstruction, the easement needs to be

relocated, the county and township will not be responsible for any relocation cost.

10. Land affected by this Easement may be sold or leased for any legal purpose, but such

sale or lease shall be subject to this Easement and excepted from the conveyance or

lease while such Easement remains in force.

I 1. Failure to use the Easement desuibed in this document for the purpose for which this

Easement is granted for a period of five years, shall result in the cancellation of this

Easement and any rights granted to the grantee by this Easement shall cease to exist

and shall revert to the grantor.

12. All Federal, State, and local laws, ordinance rules, and regulations regarding

wetlands, construction of roads, placement of fill material, and disposal of excavated

material shall be followed and are the responsibility of the grantee.

13. Should this Easement be terminated based on the provision outlined in paragraph 11,

the grantee shall promptly remove all personal property and restore said lands to

proper condition at no cost to the grantor. If the grantee fails to do so within 60 days

of termination, the grantor shall have the right to remove said personal property and

restore said land in which event the grantee shall promptly reimburse the grantor for
all costs incurred plus 15%.

14. Any land survey markers or monuments, disturbed, moved or destroyed during the

construction or maintenance of this Easement area shall be replaced and restored at

the expense of the Hulberts. If not replaced or restored by the Hulberts, the County

may restore said monument, and the Hulberts shall be responsible for all costs of said

replacement and restoration plus 15olo.

15. Signatures. This Agreement may be completed with the signatures of the parties

hereto executed and notarized on separate pages which when attached to this
document will constitute one complete document.

J



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has voluntarily executed this Access Easement

Agreement on the day of 

-2025

GRANTOR:

Aitkin County

Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF

Theforegoinginstrumentwasacknowledgedbeforemethis-dayof-
2025, by Kathleen Ryan, in her capacity as County Auditor for Aitkin County.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

SS

)
)
)

4



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Land Trust has executed this Access Easement Agreement on the
day of 202s

LAND TRUST:

MINNESOTA LAND TRUST, a Minnesota non-
profit corporation

By:

Title:
Kris Larson
Chief Executive Officer

STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

Theforegoinginstrumentwasacknowledgedbeforemethis-dayof-'
2025, by Kris Larson, the Chief Executive Officer of the Minnesota Land Trust, a non-profit
corporation under the laws of the State of Minnesota, on behalf of said corporation.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

This document drafted by

Minnesota Land Trust
23 56 University Avenue West
Suite 240
St. Paul, MN 55114

SS

)
)
)

5



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Hulberts have executed this Access Easement Agreement on the
day of-,2025.

Hulberts:

David L. Hulbert, Trustee

Doreen Hulbert, Trustee

Kevin H. Hulbert

Duane C. Hulbert

Gary W. Hulbert

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

Theforegoinginstrumentwasacknowledgedbeforemethis-dayof-
2025by David L. Hulbert and Doreen Hulbert, trustees under the David Hulbert Living Trust
dated August 27,1988, Kevin H. Hulbert, Duane C. Hulbert, and Gary W. Hulbert.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

SS

)
)
)

6



Exhibit A

Legal Description of Burdened Property

The Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE % SW %), the Southwest Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter (SW % SE %), and the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (SE % SE
%) all in Section 32, Township 43 North, Range 23 West, Aitkin County, Minnesota;

AND

The Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW % SW %), the Southeast Quarter
Southwest Quarter (SE % SW %), and Southwest Quarter Southeast Quarter (SW % SE %) all in
Section 33, Township 43 North, Range 23 West, Aitkin County, Minnesota.

7



Exhibit B

Legal Description of Benefitted Property

The East Half (E Yr) of Section Four (4), Township Forty-two (42), Range Twentythree (23),

except that part lying East of the Snake River, Kanabec County, Minnesota, together with a

cartway easement over the South 2 rods of the East 200 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the

Southwest Quarter (SW % SW %), the South 2 rods of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest

Quarter (SE % SW %) and the South 2 rods of the West 100 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the

Southeast Quarter (SW % SE %), Section 33, Township 43, Range 23, Aitkin County

8



Exhibit C

Leeal Description of Easement Area

A 66.00 foot wide easement for ingress and egress and utility purposes over, under and across

that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter and that part of the Southwest

Quarter of the Southeast Quarter and that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter,
all in Section32, and that part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter and that part of
the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter and that part of the Southwest Quarter of the

Southeast Quarter, all in Section 33, all of the above being in Township 43 North, Range 23

West, Aitkin County, Minnesota. The southerly line of said easement is described as follows:

Beginning at the southwest corner of said Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter, Section

32;

thence on an assumed bearing of South 88 degrees 36 minutes 20 seconds East along the south

line of said Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter, Section 32, a distance of 1315.77 feet to

the south quarter comer of said Section 32;

thence South 88 degrees 37 minutes 13 seconds East along the south line of the Southeast

Quarter, said Section32, a distance of 182.97 feet;

thence North 84 degrees 30 minutes 25 seconds East234.66 feet;

thence easterly along a tangential curve, concave to the south, radius 126I.33 feet, central angle

12 degrees 15 minutes 47 seconds 269.96 feet;

thence South 83 degrees 13 minutes 48 seconds East along tangent 168.80 feet;

thence South 87 degrees 41 minutes 12 seconds East 213.51 feet;

thence South 84 degrees 13 minutes 46 seconds East 159.75 feet to the south line of the

Southeast Quarter, said Section 32;

thence South 88 degrees 37 minutes 13 seconds East along said south line of the Southeast

Quarter, Section 32, a distance of 189.71 feet;

thence easterly along a tangential curve, concave to the north, radius 1162.98 feet, central angle

07 degrees 47 minutes 34 seconds 158.18 feet;

thence North 83 degrees 35 minutes 13 seconds East along tangent 308.05 feet;

thence easterly along a tangential curve, concave to the south, radius 1667 .56 feet, central angle

21 degrees 11 minutes 20 seconds 616.69 feet;

thence South 75 degrees 13 minutes 27 seconds East along tangent 45.28 feet;

9



thence easterly along a tangential curve, concave to the north, radius 112.94 feet, central angle

50 degrees 01 minutes 39 seconds 98.61 feet;

thence North 54 degrees 44 minutes 54 seconds East along tangent 26.39 feet;

thence northeasterly along a tangential curve, concave to the southeast, radius 207.16 feet,

central angle 15 degrees 17 minutes 25 seconds 55.28 feet;

thence North 70 degrees 02 minutes l9 seconds East along tangent 120.86 feet;

thence northeasterly along a tangential curve, concave to the northwest, radius 183.62 feet,

central angle 48 degrees 10 minutes 38 seconds 154.39 feet;

thence North 21 degrees 51 minutes 41 seconds East along tangent 121.69 feet;

thence northeasterly along a tangential curve, concave to the southeast, radius 168.06 feet,

central angle 46 degrees 34 minutes 01 seconds 136.59 feet;

thence North 68 degrees 25 minutes 42 seconds East along tangent 143.67 feet;

thence easterly along a tangential curve, concave to the south, radius 285.20 feet, central angle

29 degrees 24 minutes 18 seconds 146.37 feet;

thence South 82 degrees 10 minutes 00 seconds East along tangent 273.57 feet;

thence South 77 degrees 33 minutes 5l seconds East 136.70 feet;

thence South 17 degrees 15 minutes 22 seconds West 184.18 feet;

thence South 18 degrees 18 minutes 55 seconds East 128.00 feet;

thence North 88 degrees 07 minutes 32 seconds East 108.36 feet;

thence South 86 degrees 36 minutes 50 seconds East212.97 feet;

thence South 83 degrees 16 minutes 28 seconds East I59.42 feet;

thence South 73 degrees 41 minutes 42 seconds East 119.61 feet;

thence South 55 degrees 18 minutes 32 seconds East 164.52 feet;

thence North 79 degrees 45 minutes 03 seconds East73.l7 feet;

thence northeasterly along a tangential curve, concave to the northwest, radius 306.60 feet,

central angle 7l degrees 00 minutes 3 1 seconds 379.98 feet;

thence North 08 degrees 44 minutes 32 seconds East along tangent I25.06 feet;

10



thence South 87 degrees 31 minutes 16 seconds East 123.20 feet;

thence South 66 degrees 36 minutes 20 seconds East376.4l feet;

thence South 80 degrees 52 minutes 07 seconds East 114.49 feet;

thence South 60 degrees 08 minutes 58 seconds East 460.74 feet;

thence South 31 degrees 43 minutes 03 seconds East 48.70 feet to the south line of said

Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, Section 33 and said southerly line there terminating.

The northerly sideline is to be prolonged to terminate on said south line of the Southwest Quarter
of the Southeast Quarter, Section 33.

ll



Exhibit D

Access Easement Ma

Access Easement

- LEGEND -

r Building

- 

Protected Property

X n Buildino Envelooe

, :'': .j Access Easement
::= Driveway

- 

Road

---PerennialStream
1ott Contour

- - Section Line

- - QQ Line

I Grasslands

Crealed October21 2025

\ hter

. i V\bodlands

o

::: L

'.',1

1230

0wrnt

ai

W

@B

{,
''i

-.r

| 24()

silRm

i.

''. - i:,1+

';: .i I
-.i:- 

,

.t, I

:..-,--i I

Ir,,-. : 
t

{.'

lnset Scale: 1 inch = 1/4 m Access Easement a.
.,,1

!?.

'mct .:: I

I em
,Afl0kn

.{W
,.i

,14

;l

@@,o

s84 '-f

s4
Kanaboo Go;

:':Uy

:l

:;1
.l;.

r'qiiG
flEfi$T

,,,.3.,

l!1.

ffi*.
1 220.

r

:,rlt:

Mis W

i;r].r":

T

0

0

0

L
:.1!r

r2$o

€mcl

0

0

itl'

M a p Reso urce I nform atio n
Protected Property, Section Lines, Buildings, Roads, Driveways &
l\.,linor Roads, Conlou6, Cullivated Land, Forested, Grasslands,
Woodlands, Weilands & Water created by Community GIS Seryaces lnc.

Users of map ag.ee and acknowledge lhat Communily GIS Seryices
lnc, and the Minnesota Land Trusl cannot be held liable for accuracy
of GIS material provided. GIS materials should not be .elied upon to
establish legal tille, boundary lines, or localions of imp.ovements.

Site: Snake River - Tract: Hulbert
Kanabec County - Twp. 42 N Rng. 23 W Sec. 4

F--_]_i.i , eL: Skilili,B+??l+

-#'Scale:
l" = 800'

0 800400 1,600
Feel

l2



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: October 28, 2025 

Title of Item: Aitkin County 4-H Program Update 

Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) I✓ I information Only

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published 

Submitted by: Department: 

Tony Hansen, Extension Regional Director Extension 

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed: 

Julianna Langlois, 4-H Youth Development Educator, Tony Hansen, Regional Director 20 Minutes 

Summary of Issue: 

Providing an update from the Aitkin County 4-H program. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

N/A 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

N/A 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes 1✓1 No

Oves [l]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

3A



#& UsrvERsrrv op \'fi NxESorA ExrENslos
Dri"en to Disea'er

Aitkin County 4-H
Program Update
October 2025

A
h

L

ORI Y
r.6,-

@l /fr
*V

C
*

L

ouNl .'{

JUlianna LanglOiS, Extension Educator, 4-H Youth Development

TOny HanSen, Regional Director, NE Region

I

l'1Ai{.lNS.a All:FIAEl.i*H 1i{ Mil'il{E5.*14; ENVIRONMENT + F0f;D &.*'tRle L]LTtiF,E'COMMUNITIES + i.r,i.ill-iE$ + Y0UTH 1

O 2024 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved"



Jenna Cl.aypool.
RegionaL Extension Educator,

Vo[unteer Systems

Jr!r.s

KN

Julianna Lang[ois
Extension Educator,

Youth Development,

G#-
Y

v

David Foley
RegionaL Extension Educator,

AnimaL Science

uxtcrTTUffi

rAl'

rnlt
ffi3nrt'6
fficr FtstrA..

Cassie Girting
RegionaL Extension Educator,
Civic Engagement & Leadership

Lori Hal.l.
RegionaL Extension Educator,

o erations

Jan Derdowski
NE Program Leader, Youth

DeveLopment

*
;!i Tony Hansen

RegionaI Director
NE Region

Ur-lve Rstry on ltllsxrsor,r ExressloNffi 2

O 2024 Regents of the University of Minnesota- All rights reserved.



UsrvERsrrv op \firxESorA Exrnrsrox

Positive youth development in 4-H:

builds skills in young people so they are
able to Learn and Lead in a global society
educates adults to work effectively with
youth
partners with communities to create
supportive sociaL environments that help
youth thrive

o

o

o

O 2024 Regents of the university of Minnesota. All rights reserued



4-H is thriving in our community and across Minnesota

193 youth in Aitkin County

51 adult volunteers in
Aitkin County

Urrvrnsrrv or' \firxrsor.q Exr lrsror

O 2024 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved.



Reach i ng neu(/ audiences

80

60

Aitkin 4-H Youth Enrollment

New Members I First cen

40-

20-

0
2A21-2A22 2022-2023 202T2024

202r,-2022
r 4I new members
2022-2023
r 48 new members
2023-2024
r 73 new members
2024-2025
r 53 new members

2024-2025

Ur-rve nsrrv or \ltrNe sotr Exrexsros
ry!Ilg]

*a',bli',u. 5

O 2024 Regents of the University of Minnesota, All rights reserved.



Why do uue offer shourcases?

$0[R€rrc€
$ea.r''rls

parftm, & n

Do, reflect, apply
r SkILL buiLding
r Communication skiLLs
r Continued Learning

5 2

APPI"Y

urhat ms hamrd
lo a simlhro.

$TART
the rcsults,
.eact163.

. obi€frrtions
' pnbli€ly

shstim
r practicc

J
3 '.4

Gfr{tRAule
tocffit the
axgeriaar<G lo

real-r*'rcdd

eumplc*

PROCtsS

bydixusirg,
looting rt thc

, experiance:
'. emlyrr,nffcct

Applv

Urrvrnsrry or \frrsEso'r,,r Ex rersrox 6

O 2024 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved.



Aitki n County Shourcases r Local Events
Aitkin County Dog Show
o 8 youthAitkin County Fair

o rz8 youth
o 6 ctubs

I
{
.t
.lt

t

**.

w

Gr

-{
$
'fIl'(

il
lp
Ni
tF_

,\

J

L \rvLnsir y or, \{rssr,so'r,r ErL't rsrcs
., . ..t;. ". l

'i?i
i ._ i.. jl_

O 2024 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved.



Regional & State Showcase Participation

State Fair

Livestock - rr
youth & +
chaperones
General - B youth

Northeast Livestock
Show

rz youth

State Shoot
14 youth

State Horse

7 youth

State Dog

r youth

Ur rvr-nslry or \ir rrrsolr ExlErsros
., ,, 

r.

,,.$

O 2024 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved.



Youth Outcome Survey
is the most important thing you tearned in 4-H this year?
That 4-H and the fair is fun!
Listen and participate in my surroundings
How to be a better rider and expand my riding knowledge
Leadership
How to speak up at club meetings
How to heLp with younger members
How to stay connected to my community whiLe being away
To have friends
How to work in a group ,/ team work
To keep trying
It's good to learn new things
How much of an impact I have on others
I [earned I can be a writer / aulhor
How to make a motion
Never to give up
How to use the center of thirds on pictures
To do your best doesn't mean to overdo yourself

o What

_ ,ft
, '!,' .i{ *r'

sA {
,,$&w

"&

(1

\

*i,N,

ry

Il Jlltl:-- .t _..E{ H JI.

Ul rvgns tly ot, \lt.r ltsoi,r Exrursrox

O 2024 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved.



What is participating in these learning activities
and events like for the youth?

Ask our youth!

Urrl'eRsrry oi. \lr.lse sor.r Exrgrsror 10

O 2024 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved



What's next in the 4-H year?

o

Celebration of Ach ievement

An event to celebrate
youth and volunteer
accomplishments & kick
off the new +-H year!

Trainings

o Annual Vo[unteer Training
o CLub Leader Training
o Youth Officer Training

Programming & Fundraisers

o Project BowL
o Cloverbud Project CLub
o Fruit SaLe
o Spring FLing

Urrvrnsr Lv ot \{txltso'r,r Ex-ltrsicrx

O 2024 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved.



/Ilt UNtvpRsrrv op MlNxESorA ExreNsloN
Driven to Discover

Thank you for your time and support!

@ 2024 Regents of ths University of Mlnnesota. All rights reserved.
The Unlversity of Minnesota ls an equal opportunity educator and employer. This document is avallable ln alternative formats upon request. Dlrecl requests to 612-624-2116.

MAKING A DIFFERENCE lN MINNESOTA: ENVIR0NMENT + F00D & AGRICULTURE + COMMUNITIES + FAMILIES + Y0UTH L2



HXTHftKidffi I88

Aitkin County Showcase Data
October rst, zoz5

Locat Showcases

Aitkin County Fair
This year at the Aitkin County Fair, the 4-H program had many youth participate. ln

total, 4-H'ers had almost r,3oo entries in both livestock projects and general
projects, There were rz8 youth that participated and 6 clubs that participated in the
showcase. New additions from zoz4 that continued into zoz5 included an exhibitor
connection night in which youth and families were invited to ptay games, meet
fairboard members and superintendents, and review the rules of the grounds. A
general project celebration at the Windy River Stage was held in which alt youth
that received Grand, Reserve, and B[ue champion awards were recognized. The
costume ctasses for youth exhibiting livestock were an exciting continuation. Thank
you to Commissioner Travis
Leiviska, State Representative Ron

Kresha and his wife Wendy,
County Auditor Kathleen Ryan,

SoiL and Water Employee ELLie

Joing, and a[[ for judging the
costume classes for us! To learn
more about 4-H at the Aitkin
County Fair and [oca[ showcases,
you can view the Aitkin County
Fair zoz5 presentation slides at
z,umn.edu/ ACFzoz5,

Aitkin County 4-H Dog Show

This year at the Aitkin County +-H Dog Show, we had B youth participate. Of the B
youth, one youth was a Cloverbud. Cloverbuds in the 4-H program are youth in

grades K-z and the focus of Ctoverbuds is tearning their interests and participation
to start to gain knowledge and skiLts. Competition isn't introduced to these youth
untiL grade 3 with competition increasing at grade 6 with additionaL opportunities to
be eligible for some state events and programs, The Aitkin County +-H Dog Show
heLd + different classes: agil.ity, obedience, showmanship, and ra[[y.



Regional Showcases

Regional Project Bow[ Competition
Two teams of youth decided to adventure into the world
of Project Bow[. Each project area that a team wishes to
compete in is given specific resources to study from,
quizzed on their knowledge of the 4-H project area, and
compete in a doubte elimination bracket against other
teams, Aitkin's teams, the Lippity Lops (rabbit) & Potatoes
Prodigies (horse), competed at the regional competition in

Bemidji in early April' The Lippity Lops were the Grand
Champions of the Junior Rabbit Division whiLe Potato's
Protegies were the Reserve Champions of the Junior
Horse Division and both advanced to the State
Competition,

Northeast Livestock Show

The Northeast Livestock Show is an additional
opportunity for youth in the Northeast Region to
compete in the livestock project areas 4-H offers.
To quaLify to compete at the show, youth must
have earned a blue ribbon with their animal at the
county fair 4-H showcase. This year was the goth

annual show and u youth from Aitkin County 4-H
participated with champions in the rabbit and
pouLtry projects, Livestock projects represented by
Aitkin 4-H incLuded 3 beef, r sheep, 3 pouLtry, and 4 rabbit, Complete results have
yet to be announced so stay tuned on our Facebook page

/ /www m,/AitkinCou for the latest results!

State Showcases

State Project Bowt
At the State Competition, The Mighty Mighty Thumpers placed Zth in their division
and are planning for next year's practices, team names, mascot, and matching
outfitsl

rl .,L ::

lin,

"rF

,,1.

t

(m
:'

V

\,1't



Aitkin County 4-H at the Minnesota State Fair zoz5

State Fair - Livestock Encampment
The first 4 days of the Minnesota State Fair are dedicated to the 4-
H Livestock Encampment, This year the Aitkin 4-H program sent a
deLegation of rt youth and 4 volunteers with the folLowing species:

3 beef, z dairy, t swine, z rabbit, t meat goat, and z dairy goats, ln
addition to showing their livestock projects, youth also parlicipate
in herdsmanship, interviews, and Speaking Up for Animal
Agriculture which is an event in which youth educate the pubLic

about their livestock project and animal agriculture, Aitkin
represented themselves we[[and had the foLtowing results:

Youth Results
Beef

. Jace N, - Red Angus Cow CaLf Pair - +th & Green in
Showmanship

. Nathan T. - Commercial Cow Ca[f Pair - +th & Green in
Showmanship

o Garrett T, - Prospect Steer CaLf - Sth & Green in
Showmanship

Dairy Goat
. Owen C. - 3-4yr oLd MiLking Doe - Nigerian Dwarf - znd &

Showmanship - BLue

. Raelynne R. - Junior Doe Kid - Nigerian Dwarf - +th &
Showmanship - BLue

Meat Goat
. El.Lie D, - Senior Breeding Doe Kid - Green & Showmanship

- Green
Swine

. Noelan J. - Registered Market Barrow - Green

Dairy
. Lil"y J, - Ayrshire Junior Yearling - Zth - Red
. ELsie S, - Jersey Junior Yearling - 6th - BLue

Rabbits
. Cami M. - Mini Rex Junior Doe - B[ue - znd
. Henry N. - Pol.ish Senior Buck - BLue - 5th

Rabbit Poster
. Jerome J. - Rabbit Poster - B[ue

T*nt6l
trAF tat&



Herdsmanship Awards
. Beef - rst Place
. Goat - rst Place
. Dairy - znd Place
. Swine - znd Place

Livestock lnterviews
. CamiLte M. - Rabbit lnterview Finalist

Speaking Up for Animal Agriculture
. Aitkin Beef Youth - 3rd Place

State Fair - General Encampment

After the livestock encampment, B youth and z clubs also
attended the Minnesota State Fair with their general
projects such as: club banners, foods & nutrition, needle
arts, chiLd & famity development, crafts, photography, pLant

& soil science, Below are the results:
. Busy Beavers C[ub Banner - BLue

. Cedarbrook Ctub Banner - B[ue

. Hannah B. - Food Preservation - Red

. Gwen V, - Food Preservation - B[ue
o Claire H. - Foods - Red
o Norah R, - NeedLe Arts - Purple
. ELLie D. - Chitd & FamiLy DeveLopment - B[ue
. Jerome J. - Crafts - Bl.ue

. Zoey H. - Photography - B[ue
o Jack V, - Plant & SoiL Science - B[ue

4fi
tE

l:$llillllll

AITKIN

CELL PHONE



State Shoot
Throughout the summer, we have practices for our shooting sports program, These
practices are led by screened and certified instructors that not only heLp youth
perfect their marksmanship skiil.s, but also encourages them to be stewards of the
Land. Aitkin 4-H has seen a rapid growth in youth that are participating in the
program and have certified more volunteers to be able to offer the following
discipLines: archery, trap, air rifLe/air pistol, and muzzLeloading. To be eLigibl.e to
participate in the State Shoot event, youth must complete r5 hours of practice and B

hours of wil.dLife education, This year, Aitkin sent a detegation of t4 youth to the state
shoot event. Below are the resutts

Teams . Cami M. - 73rd place

JR Teams o Henry N, - gSth place

o Archery Compound Team - rsth . lsabel M. - rorst place

place 5R Ctqss C ArcherY

tNT Teams . Reese W. - Bth place
. .zz Target Grade - 6th pLace . Owen C, - r6th place
. 3-Position Air - r3th place
. Air Pistol r Hand - 3rd place
. Archery Compound - rSth place

SRTeams 3D Archery JR Class C
. Archery Compound - 7th place . Kortney K. - +6th place

. Trap - r6th pLace . Zackery K, - soth pLace

Archerv - lndividual Trap - lndividual

JR Class C Archery
o Aurora P. - Sgth place
. Gwen V. - Tznd place
. Emilee H. - B3rd place
o Zackery K, - looth place
o Kortney K, - rorst place

INT Closs C Archery
. Levi M, - 6oth place

lntermediate Trap
. Hunter V. - Sth place
. Jack V. - Trst ptace

Senior Trop
. Reese W. - zrst place
. Josie O, - +oth place



INT S Position Air Rifle
o lsabel M, - sznd place

JR Air Pistol
. Kortney K. - znd place - r hand
o Kortney K. - r6th ptace - z hand
. Zackery K. - glth place - z hand

INT Air Pistol
State Horse
This year, the Aitkin 4-H program had a delegation of 7 youth that attended the
State Horse Show. Youth must show at a l.ocal showcase and earn points to be

awarded a State Horse Show trip, AdditionaLl.y, youth may only exhibit in the classes

that they received a blue ribbon in at the county [eve[ at the state level Due to
renovations to the Lee Warner Coliseum, the State Horse Show was held on two
separate weekends. This year, two youth from Aitkin County 4-H participated in the
Miniature Horse show, The following are the results from the Aitkin deLegation at the
State Horse Show:

Horse Riding Classes:
AutiV.

. 4th Place in Barrels

Audrianna S.

. 4th Pl.ace in Poles

Ava M.
. gth Place in Key Race

Lindan K.

. gth PLace in Showmanship

g Position Air Rifle./ Air Pistot z
hands

. Cami M, - gth place - r hand

lNT.zz Rifle
o Levi M. - z3rd place - FieLd

Grade
. Henry N. - z5th place - FieLd

Grade
. Cami M, - z5th place - Target

Grade



lsabelta S.

Miniature Horse Classes:
CamiU.e M.

. gth PLace in Costume Class

Dixie R.

State Dog
Youth in the Dog Project worked a[[ summer with their dogs to compete at the Aitkin

County 4-H Dog Show, At the State Dog Show, r youth and z dogs represented the
Local program in the following classes: obedience, agi[ity, jumpers, showmanship,

and ral.Ly, To qualify for the State Dog Show, you must have obtained a btue ribbon

in the class at the county [eve[. Below are the results from the State Dog Show:

Camil.le M., Gretta, & Carmen

Open Showmanship - Bl.ue

Beginner RaLLy - B[ue

Graduate Beginner Obedience - B[ue

AgiLity Jumpers rA - Red

a

a

a

a

a Elementary Agitity - White



Looking Ahead
As we move into October, the next 4-H year startsl Our next event is our Celebration
of Achievement and Council meeting in which we elect new youth officers for the
year and celebrate aLt of the accomptishments of youth in the previous 4-H year.

Youth are also looking forward to the results on their project records and program
participation resume records to learn more about what they can improve on for next
year and how to deepen their exploration of their interests.

Thank you!
The youth, volunteers, fami[ies, and [oca[ extension educator thank you for your
support of Aitkin County 4-H. We invite you to stay connected with us via our
Facebook page (https:,//www.facebook.com./AitkinCountyaH), our instagram page
(https:,/./www,instagram,com,/aitkinah), or directLy with the locaI Extension Educator,

Julianna Lang[ois, al zt9-gz7-2538 or [anq[r48@umn.edu



UNrvsnsrrY oF MrNNnsote

EXTEI\TSION 88
@ 2024, Regents of the University of Minnesota, University of Minnesota Extension is an equal opportunity educator and

emptoyer. ln accordance with the Americans with Disabitities Act, this publication,/materiaI is avai[ab[e in alternative formats
upon request. Direct requests to 612-624-2116.



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: October 28, 2025 

Title of Item: Appointment of Aitkin County HRA Commissioner 

Agenda Item # 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only 

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published 

Submitted by: 

Teresa Smude, Executive Director 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Teresa Smude, Executive Director 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 

Aitkin County HRA 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5 minutes 

Attached please find an Application for Service for Edward Anderson to be re-appointed for a five year term to the 
Aitkin County Housing and Redevelopment Authority board of commissioners. 

Pursuant to statute, all appointments to the HRA board must be made by the County Commissioners. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Motion to approve appointment of Edward Anderson as commissioner on the Aitkin County HRA Board. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes D No

Oves [Z]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

4A



MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTYISTATE AGENCY

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU WISH TO SERVE ON:

Housinq and Redevelopment Authoritv of Aitkin County

ArrKtN couNTy coMMrssroNER DrsrRrcr At Large

Minnesota Statues '15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statement that the nominee satisfies any legally prescribed
gualifications and any other information the nominating person feels be helpful to the appointing authority." (May include employment,
community service experience, or education that would be pertinent to this appointment)

l,ha -t ttSU o JK t4

h

Ut

s olhe qo

ht- trp do,o rLt*J, tlruJc $-t T'd- f;t* * be- fla,tf af -/lrd.
{-l

.C"

\

I, the hereby state that I satisfy, to the best of my knowledge, all legally prescribed qualifications for the
position

October 15,2025
Signature Date

lf applicant is being nominated by another person or group, the above signature indicates consent to nominalion

ls this application submitted by appointing authority? Yes _ No _
ls this application submitted at the suggestion of appointing authority? Yes _ No _

Please return application to the Aitkin County Administrator's office, located at
3O7 znd Street NW - Room 310, Aitkin, MN 56431

NAME oF APPLTcANT: 
Edward Anderson

STREET ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: PHONE NUMBERS:

42987 Daisy Street
DAYS

Aitkin, MN 56431 /,tg^gsK-2uv

Date Appointed: Date of Term Expiration:

EVENINGS

Term #:

For Offlce Use Only



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: October 28, 2025 

Title of Item: Appointment of County Commissioner Liaison to HRA Board 

Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only 

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published 

Submitted by: 

Teresa Smude, Executive Director 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Teresa Smude, Executive Director 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 

Aitkin County HRA 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5 minutes 

The Aitkin County Housing and Redevelopment Authority (HRA) requests that the County Board of Commissioners 
designate one of its members to serve as liaison to the HRA board. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Motion to appoint a County Commissioner to serve as liaison to the Aitkin County HRA Board. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes D No

Oves [Z]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

4B



Gounty Commissioner Liaison to the Housing and Redevetopment
Authority of Aitkin County Board

Purpose:
The County Commissioner Liaison serves as the officiat representative of the County Board
of Commissioners to the Housing and Redevetopment Authority of Aitkin County (HRA). The
position exists to facititate effective communication, coordination, and pol.icy atignment
between the County Board and the HRA Board.

Scope of Role:
The liaison provides a direct channe[ for the exchange of information and perspectives
between the two governing bodies. The Liaison's rote is advisory in nature and does not
inctude administrative or supervisory authority over HRA operations, staff, or programs.

Duties and Responsibitities:
1. Participation: Attend meetings of the HRA Board and participate in discussions to

remain informed of the Authority's activities, programs, and financiaI matters.
2. Reporting: Provide regutar updates to the County Board regarding HRA initiatives,

accomptishments, and issues of mutuaI concern.
3. Communication of Priorities: Convey County Board goats, po[icy directions, and

strategic housing or redevelopment objectives to the HRA Board.
4. Coordination: Promote cottaboration and consistency between County and HRA

efforts to address locaI housing, community devetopment, and economic
revitatization needs.

5. Advisory Function: Offer input and guidance on matters of countywide significance
whil,e recognizing the HRA's statutory independence and operationaI authority.

Voting Status:
Untess formatly appointed by the County Board of Commissioners as a member of the HRA

Board in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.006, the County
Commissioner Liaison serves in a non-voting advisory capacity.

Setection and Term:
The County Board of Commissioners shatl. designate one of its members to serve as liaison
to the HRA Board. The tiaison shatl be appointed by motion or resotution of the County
Board at its annu al organizational meeting or as otherwise determined by the Board. The
liaison shatl serve at the pleasure of the County Board, with the term customarity aligned to
the catendatyear or untiI a successor is appointed.



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: October 28, 2025 

Title of Item: Northwoods Regional ATV Trail Alliance Award 

Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) I✓ I information Only

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published 

Submitted by: 

Dennis (DJ) Thompson 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Perry May, Northwoods Regional ATV Trail Alliance 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 

Land 

Estimated Time Needed: 

15 Minutes 

During the National Off-Highway Vehicle Conservation Council (NOHVCC) Annual Conference held in Bend, Oregon 
on October 9-11, the Northwoods Regional ATV Trail Alliance was selected as the national club/association of the 
year. 

Perry May from the Alliance would like to give a short summary of the award and background on the growth of the 
trails and Alliance. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

,
pin

r
? $

Is this budgeted? D Yes No 

Oves 0No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

5A



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: October 28, 2025 
Agenda Item # 

Title of Item: Public Hearing for New Off Sale Liquor License - OM Malmo LLC dba Malmo Market 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Submitted by: 

Auditor's Office 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor 

Summary of Issue: 

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only

I✓ I Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department: 

Auditor's Office 

Estimated Time Needed: 

20 Minutes 

Hold Public Hearing at 10:00 AM on Tuesday, October 28, 2025 for a new Off Sale Liquor License for OM Malmo, LLC 
d/b/a Malmo Market. 

An application for an Off Sale Liquor License was received from OM Malmo, LLC d/b/a Malmo Market, located in 
Malmo Township. 

An "Off Sale" License has not previously been issued for this property location or this establishment. 

Therefore, a Public Hearing for all those who wish to be heard on the request for granting an "Off Sale" License must 
be held per MN Statutes 340A.405. 

The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comment on the granting of an off-sale license. 

Attached is the notice of the public hearing and the proposed resolution. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Hold Public Hearing 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes D No 

Oves [Z]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

6A



Ad Proof
NotActual SizeI

I
EAST CENTRAL MINNESOTA

AITKIN COUNTY
NOTICE OF

PUBUC HEARING

NOTICE lS HEREBY GMEN that
a Publlc Headng will be held by the
Altkln County Boad of Commis-
sioners on Tuesday, Octobor 28,
2025 at 10 AM, ln tho Govemment
Center located at 307 2nd Stroet
NW Aitkn, Minn€sota, to consldor
a requsst by tho lloenso spplioant
lor an "O{f Sale Uquor Llcensen.
Llcense Applioant 0M Malmo,
LLG, d/br'a Malmo Ma*et ln Malmo
Township.

All lndivlduals are welcoms to
attend and provlde commenl but
are oncourag€d to submlt suoh ln
wrillng belore the Publlc Hearing,
Please send commants by Oclob€r
28, 2025 to lbthloen Fyan,
County Audlior at kathy.ryan@
altkincountymn.gov or
307 znd Str€€t NW
Boom 121,
Altkin MN 58{31.

Dat€d lhis 23rd day ot S€pto.n-
b6r 2025.
/s/ Kathleen Ryan
Aitkin County Auditor

Publlshod ln ths
Altkin lndependent Age
October 15,22, 2025

1492356

-Public Notice Ad Proof-
This is the proof of your ad scheduled to run on the dates

indicated below. Please pr00f read carefully. lf changes are needed,

please contact us prior to deadline at
Cambridge (763) 691-6000 or email at publicnotice@apgecm.com

Independent Age
Date: 1012U25

Account #:

Customer:

483161

AITKIN COUNTY AUDITOR

Address: 307 2N0 Sf NW, RM 121

AITKIN

Telephone:
Fax:

(2181s27-7354

Ad lD: 1492356

Copy Llne: Oct 28 PH liquor license

PO Number:
Start:
Stop:

TotalCost:
# of Lines:

TotalDepth:
# ol lnserls:

Ad Class:
Phone #

Email:
Rep No:

10115125

1A12U2025

$81.00
37

4.111

2

150
(763) 691-6000
publ lcnotice@apgecm.com
MATOO

Contract-Gross



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

By Commissioner: xxx 

ADOPTED October 28, 2025 

20251028-xxx 

Off Sale Liquor License - OM Malmo, LLC dba Malmo Market 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the 
following new liquor license for a period of October 28, 2025 - December 31, 2025: 

"OFF" Sale: 

Application for new County Off Sale Liquor License for OM Malmo, LLC dba Malmo Market. -
Malmo Township 

This establishment has an address of 32060 220th St, Aitkin, MN 56431 

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote 

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT 

STATE OF MINNESOTA} 
COUNTY OF AITKIN} 

All Members Voting xxx 

I, David J. Minke, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original 
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said 
Board on the 28th day of October 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof. 

Witness my hand and seal this 28th day of October 2025 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 

Page 1 of 1 



Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: October 28, 2025 
Agenda Item # 

Title of Item: New Off Sale Liquor License - OM Malmo LLC dba Malmo Market 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Submitted by: 

Auditor's Office 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor 

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

I✓ I Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only 

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published 

Department: 

Auditor's Office 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5 Minutes 

Summary of Issue: 

Application for new County Off Sale Liquor License for OM Malmo, LLC d/b/a Malmo Market, located in Malmo 
Township, license for a period of October 28, 2025 - December 31, 2025. 

This establishment has an address of 32060 220th St, Aitkin, MN 56431 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Motion to deny resolution for Off Sale Liquor License - OM Malmo, LLC dba Malmo Market 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Motion to Adopt Resolution for Off Sale Liquor License - OM Malmo, LLC dba Malmo Market 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes l✓ I No

Oves [Z]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

6B



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

By Commissioner: xxx 

ADOPTED October 28, 2025 

20251028-xxx 

Off Sale Liquor License - OM Malmo, LLC dba Malmo Market 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the 
following new liquor license for a period of October 28, 2025 - December 31, 2025: 

"OFF" Sale: 

Application for new County Off Sale Liquor License for OM Malmo, LLC dba Malmo Market. -
Malmo Township 

This establishment has an address of 32060 220th St, Aitkin, MN 56431 

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote 

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT 

STATE OF MINNESOTA} 
COUNTY OF AITKIN} 

All Members Voting xxx 

I, David J. Minke, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original 
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said 
Board on the 28th day of October 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof. 

Witness my hand and seal this 28th day of October 2025 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 

Page 1 of 1 



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: 10-28-25 

Title of Item: Proposed Changes to Roadway Designations 

Agenda Item # 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested

□ CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Submitted by: 

John Welle 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer 

Summary of Issue: 

D Approve/Deny Motion I✓ I Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing* 
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department: 

Highway 

Estimated Time Needed: 

30 minutes 

See attached summary for proposed changes to various segments of CSAH, CR, and Unorganized Township Roads .. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Discussion only for potential future action. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

,
pin

r
? $

Is this budgeted? D Yes No 

Oves 0No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

7A



Proposed Ghanges to Roadway Designations

There are three systems of Roads Maintained by Aitkin County:

1. CountyState-Aid Highway (CSAH)

o 382 mites

i. 250 miles paved

ii. 132 mites gravel-surfaced

o Generatty higher traffic
o Secondary roads that connect other secondary roads and major highway

corridors

2. County Roads (CR)

o 135 mites

i. 27 mites paved

ii. 108 mil,es gravet-surfaced

o Generattytowertraffic
o Secondary roads that connect other secondary roads and major highway

corridors

3. Unorganized Township Roads

o 38 mites, atl gravet-surfaced

o Generatty locat, very low votume roads that are used primarity for [oca[ traffic
o Often are dead-end roads

Ghange the Designation of CSAH and CR Routes

There are two main reasons for the proposal to change the designation of CSAH and

CR routes at this time. First, in the comingyears, CSAH 5 through the Kimberty area witt be

improved to a paved route with a sequence of projects in 2026 and 2028. When

completed, the continuous improved route between CSAH 4 andTH210 witt consist of 3.1

miles of CR 53 and 4.7 mites of CSAH 5. For route continuity, CSAH 5 shoutd fottow the

improved route to/from CSAH 4 rather than meandering through 6 mites of graveted surface

road between CR 53 and State Highway 47. Upon the changed designation, CSAH 5 woutd

be a continuous paved route between CSAH 4 and State Highway 210. The existing

segment of CSAH 5 from CR 53 to TH 47 woul,d become a county road. This change woutd

resutt in a net reduction of 3.6 mites to our CSAH system

The second reason invotves CR 51, which is a 4.9 mite segment of gravel surfaced

road between TH 18 in Weatthwood and CSAH 28. lt's tikety that the first phase of
construction to improve this segment to a paved road witl be inctuded in our S-year Capital,

Road lmprovement Ptan within the next two years. lf this route were to remain as a county



road designation, the two-phase, $6 miLtion project would require either an extended

period of time to pay for it with LocaI tevy funds or a significant increase to the $740,000
that we levy annuatl,y for county road improvements. Changing this route to a CSAH route

and being abte to utitize CSAH funding wit[ attow the improvement of this segment to be

compteted sooner and at a lower cost to Aitkin County property owners. Because of it's

location on the highway system in that area, it fits verywetl on the CSAH system. Changing

this 4.9-mite route to a CSAH route, combined with the 3.6-mite reduction from CSAH 5 as

outtined previoustywoutd resutt in a net 1.3-mite addition to our CSAH system.

Simpty adding miteage to our CSAH system is not a feasibte option, as state-aid

rutes require a process whereby the County Engineers Screening Board scrutinizes any

mil,eage request. Being granted an addition a|1.2 mites is extremety untikety since Aitkin

County atready has a targe CSAH system compared to the size of our CR system.

Therefore, additional. changes would be needed to achieve a zero net gain of CSAH

mileage. The proposaI to accomplish this with further changing the designation of CSAH

26, CR 75, and CR 81, is outtined as fottows:

Change 15.8 mites from CSAH to CR:

a. 5.7 mites of CSAH 5 to CR 55

b. 1.0 mite of CSAH 5 to CR 50

c. 9.1 mil.es of CSAH 26 to CR 51

Change 15.8 mites from CR to CSAH:

a. 3.1 mil,es of CR 53 to CSAH 5

b. 4.9 mil.es of CR 51 to CSAH 42

c. 6.8 mil,es of CR 75 to CSAH 27

d. 1.0 mil,es of CR 81 to CSAH 43

The attached map shows these changed designations. Note that the 4.2 mile segment

of CSAH 34 from CSAH 2 to CR 75 woul,d also be re-numbered to CSAH 27 tor continuity.

Change the Designation of GR and Unorganized Township Routes

There are two unorganized township routes in Unorganized Townships 52-24 and 52-

27 lhal cafty significant votumes of thru-traffic and connect secondary roads and major

highway corridors. Both of these routes need significant gravet road improvements that are

difficutt to comptete with very [imited unorganized township funds.

There are atso two segments of CR 68 in Unorganized Townships 50-26 and 5Q-27

that are dead-end locaI routes and carry primarity locat traffic. Both of these routes would



be more appropriatety designated as unorganized township roads. Note that the middte
portion of CR 68 from State Highway 169 to CSAH 29 wouLd remain as a CR.

The proposed changes to the CR and Unorganized Township road systems are

summarized as fottows:

Ghange 4.0 mil,es from Unorganized Township to CR:

a. 2 mites of 420'h Avenue (Mitter Road)from CR 67 to State Highway 200 in

Unorganized Township 52-27 to CR 52

b. 2 mites of 250th Avenue (Rabey road)from State Highway 200 to ltasca CR 448 in

Unorganized Township 52-24 to CR 53

Ghange 3.2 mites from CR to Unorganized Township:

a. 2 mites of CR 68 (540th Lane)from CSAH 29lo 410th Lane in Unorganized Township

50-27

b. 1 .2 mil,es of CR 68 (540th Lane) from US Hwy 169 to end of road in Unorganized

Township 50-26

The attached map shows these system revisions.

Addition of CR route

Access to our Gun Lake Pit incl.udes an 0.6-mite segment of 439th Lane from 309th Place to
CH 5. Much of this road has an extensive history dating back to 1988 oieasements being

granted, a cartway being estabtished by Fteming Township, and recent court action to grant

legaI access to properties on the north side of Witkins Lake. Ongoing maintenance of this
road is a combination of work done by Aitkin County as a pit access road, with other private

individual,s atso performingvarious maintenance activities. To cl.arify access to the Gun

Lake Pit and to attow maintenance of this road by Aitkin County, designation of this 0.6 mite

segment as a county road is being requested.

Designate 0.6 mite of private road to CR:

a. 0.6 mil,es of private road from 309th Ptace to CSAH 5 as CR 78

The attached map shows this system revision.



HILL ITY o RABEY q
1)

BALL BLUFF

HAY

SWATARA

\o, 0 a* \O

I I o

-*4

\
(

MINNEWAWA
7

TAMARACK

o,
R

oc

)
RONALD

o

0.4s

ARTHYDE
WEALTHWOOD

Proposed County State-Aid Highway
and County Road Revisions

*)

CSAH TO CR

CR TO CSAH +

WAUKENABO

PALISADE

G

EAST

ERLY

{
t-'

<>

GLORY

CUTLER

LLEiJ

o

GLEN
tf

PLINY

Aitkin County, MN

RED rot__{

GIESE



I
a-..
I

I

a t-
i

HILL CITY
O RABEY

B
BALL BLUFF

'F)

h

INT

I

L

-1-..'
i.---i
I

POHAY

".__/

I

ar i--
I I-[ -Jf

I

oI

i
I

!-5--- -
,l

l

Ic2

a-
LAWLER

.J

sc

F

i ,ht

THWOOD
E

L:
L,

I l
t**t*d

Proposed Gounty Road and
Unorganized Township Revisions

CR TO UNORGANIZED
TWPRD 

-

UNORGANIZED TWP RD
TOCR 

-

'" de

0 3 6

OVE

D

SH

WAUKENABO

PALISADE

MINNEWAWA
I

EAST LAKE

RLY

GLORY

CUTLER

a/ (,

MALMO

LEN

PLINY

MCGRATH

I

-,1-t

Aitkin County, MN

GI

12

MILES
+



il

LL CITY RABEY

BALL BLUFF

i

HAY POINT

SWATARA

LAWLER

CUTLER RTHYDE
WEALTHWOOD

GIESE

Proposed County Road Revisions

+,

OR

GLEN

MALMO
PLINY

Aitkin County, MN

PRIVATE ROAD TO CR -- ''RED TOP



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: October 28, 2025 

Title of Item: 2025 3rd Quarter Budget Report 

Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

D Approve/Deny Motion 
I✓ I Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only 

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published 

Submitted by: 

David Minke 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

David Minke, County Administrator 

Summary of Issue: 

Present and discuss 2025 3rd Quarter Budget Report. 

Department: 

Administration 

Estimated Time Needed: 

10 minutes 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Discussion Item. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes D No

Oves 0No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

8A



AITKIN COU NTY ADMINISTRATION

ITKIN
OUNTY

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2nd Street NW, Room 310
Aitkin, MN 56431

david. minke@aitkincountymn.gov
Phone: 218-927-7276

Fax:218-927-7374_Esr 1857

To:
From:
Date:
Subject:

Aitkin County Commissioners
David Minke, County Administrator
October 22,2025
3'd Quarter Budget Update

One of the duties of the County Administrator is to "manage" the budget. I interpret "managing the
budget" as (1) working with department heads and others to ensure that the budget is implemented
as approved by the county board and (2) periodically updating the county board.

My intent is to give you a quarterly report that provides a high-level snapshot of revenue and
expenditures measured against the budget in four charts. The attached four charts are all measured
as percentages of the approved budget as of the end of September, or 75o/o through the year.

Ghart 1 compares revenue and expenditure in the General Fund, Road and Bridge Fund, Health and
Human Services Fund and total all county funds. These three funds encompass most of the county's
financial activity and staff. The remaining columns represent the total of all county funds.

Overall, the General Fund is tracking well as measured against budget for both revenues and
expenditures. Revenue is at 67%. This number does not include the 2nd half property tax payment or
County Program Aid payment. Expenditures are at 680/o, which is fine for this point in the year.

The Road and Bridge Fund is at 82% revenue and 91% expenditures. Although both are above 75o/o

it is not a concern as those numbers are driven by the timing of the projects, payments, and
reimbursements.

The HHS fund revenue is at 71% and expenditures are at78%. Expenditures are tracking a little bit
high and are explained below under Chart 4.

The total county revenue through September 30th is 83% of budget and the expenditures are at84o/o.
These numbers capture some unbudgeted activity such as the economic development loan fund,
coronavirus relief fund, and the opioid settlement fund.

Ghart 2 shows the revenue in the General Fund by budget department for funds with $100,000 or
more of budgeted revenue. Assessor is near 100% as most revenue is the township assessments
which are fully collected. The jail and solid waste are underperforming. ln the jail, most of the
shortfall is accounted for by the lack of boarding revenue and the budgeted use of fund balance.
Fund balance does not appear as a revenue, so it skews actual to budget comparisons. There is not
concern in Solid Waste as the majority of revenue is from the property tax levy and the 2nd half
payment has not been accounted for. Additionally, there is $45,000 in fund balance included in the
budget, which is not a revenue.

Chart 3 shows expenditures in the General Fund by operating departments over $100,000. Most
departments are tracking around 70%-75o/o. A few departments are spending well below budget.



Administration is at48% due to vacancy savings. Buildings shows as significantly under budget. The
roof replacement costs of nearly $370,000 will appear in the October activity. As Jim Bright noted in

his update, the project came in under budget. The U of M Extension is at 48o/o because it does not
show the 2nd half contract payment.

The one department that is trending significantly over budget is Community Corrections. This
situation is the result of higher than budgeted detention costs and it is anticipated that this line item
will be over budget for the year.

Total General Fund expenditures are at 68%

Ghart 4 shows a little more detail in the HHS fund by breaking out spending in the major program
areas of Public Health, Income Maintenance and Social Services. The chart shows the spending
trending high due to planned spending of reserves. These expenses include approximately $270,000
in building related costs for the remodel project and about $55,000 in technology costs. These costs
are spread across the three program areas.

2



1000/o

90%

B0%

70o/o

60%

50%

40o/o

30o/a

2Oo/o

!00/o

Chart 1

Revenue and Expenditure by Major Funds and Totat County as of 9l30l25

Road and Bridge (3)

I Revenue r Expenditure

0o/o

GeneraI Fund (1) HHS (s) Att Funds



1000/o

9070

B0%

704/o

60%

500/o

40Vo

30%

20o/o

lAo/o

0o/o

Auditor Assessor Recorder Ptanning & Zoning Sheriff's Office Jait Sotid Waste Totat

Chart 2
Generat Fund Revenue for Major Budget Departements as ol9l30l25

Community
Corrections



Chart 3
Generat Fund Expenditure by Major Budget Departements as of 9l30l25

1000/o

900/o

80%o

700/a

60Yo

500h

40oh

300/o

20o/a

1-00/o

0o/o

"-"s'"'":\$ff



Chart 4
Heatth and Human Services Expenditures by Major Division as of 9l30l25

100%

90o/o

800/o

70o/o

60%

5Oo/o

400/o

300/o

200/o

!00/o

0o/o

Pubtic Heatth lncome Maintenance SociaI Services Totat



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: October 28, 2025 

Title of Item: H&HS 03 2025 Fiscal Report 

Agenda Item # 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

D Approve/Deny Motion 
I✓ I Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only 

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: 
Paula Arimborgo 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Carli Goble, Fiscal Supervisor 

Summary of Issue: 

03 2025 Fiscal Report presentation 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

l
pin

l
? $

Is this budgeted? D Yes No 

Department: 

H&HS Administration 

Please Explain: 

Estimated Time Needed: 

15 min 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

9A



tq.tu
r)a,m
r 2m,m
t tm,m

,0 I

tnh.l

lt.a lt

lt7,9rB
rrias
a Btr4r
atl",sT
t tJoqz,
ta1ar.$
t*&4
aEt.r3
tr'9$.t
tt tr9,S
t rrtor.a
a rzt27.u

t ar,rr..l7

!13

I s^t€s co*PARtsor. r

Xra
&t5
Dta
u,

*
_l

F

I

l,

I

-rr-ditqt

ll,\ lil t){;1,,'l
, ,, ,r 1,, \rnrnrx.1 ll\ L.r, gr,' \ , ,,

l1 '

tl/ i

il llr

fr
,f

h*

Health & Human Services
Fiscal Report

October 28,2025

QS 2025

Prepored by Corli Goble
Fiscol Supervisor



Revenues
by
Department

2025 Total Revenue Budget: S8,319,28L
Revenue as of O9l3Ol2O25z S6,143,3L2 (74%l

. Public Health:

o $lEs,zto (68%l

. Financial Services/Child Support:

o 5L,994,792 (go%l

. Social Services:

o 53,423,320 (73%l

Note: Majority of revenues are received in Q2 and Q4 of each year.

2



Revenues by Category
Other Reve

7o/o

nue Fees

8%. Fees:
o s+zo,so7 (58%l

. Grants:
o 53,035,387 (85%l

. Other Revenues:
o Sqll,StG (L03%l

Levy:
o $z,Lgg,go2 (6L%l

Levy

36%

Grants
49%

o

3



Expenditures
by
Department

2025 Total Expense Budget: 58,319,281

Expenses as of 0913012025: 56,607,277 (79%l

. Public Health:

o Sgog, L99 (83%l

. Financial Services/Child Support:

o 5L,975,750 (90%)

. Social Services:

o 53,8t7,732 (78%l

. Undesignated - Building Project:

o SS,5g0

2



Expenditures by Category

. Professional Development:
o SL,o2o (32%l

. Hotel/Meals/Mileage/Gas:
o Szs,gog (35%l

. lnsurance:
o Sgg,gso (Llo%l

. Contracts/Service Agreements:
o $1,969,679 (LO7%l

. Salaries/Benefits:
o 54,2L2,93L (72%)

. Communication Services:
o $so,o+g (8L%l

. Dues/Registration:
o St+,ggg (LzO%l

. Utilities:
o Szs,ztq (68%l

. Materials/Supplies:
o 5tlz,og6 (Lo6%)

. Capital Expenditures:
o SgO,6gt (25%)

. Other Expenditures:
o ito,g'z (83%l

5



Expenditures by Category

Contract & Service
Agreements, 300/o

r Capitat Expenditures (over $SOOO1

r Communication Services

r Contract & Service Agreements

r Dues/Registrations

r Hotet/Meats/Miteage/Gas

r lnsurance

r Materiats & Suppties

r Other Expenditures

r Professional Development

r Salaries & Benefits

r Utitities

Salaries & Benefits,
64o/o

5



Fund Balance
Analysis
Projected to use SO in planned fund balance

Available Cash Balance as of O9/3O/2O25:54,L37,763

7,000,000

6,ooo,oo0

5,ooo,ooo

4,000,000

3,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

2015 2AL6 20L7 20t8 20]-9 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 YTD 2025

7



Summary:
It the end of Ql 2A25, should be aroundTi% of budgeted amounts:

Revenues are at74%
Expenses are at79%o

Thank you!

Any questions?

8



AITKIN Aitkin County Board of Commissioners l0A 
,�,co,u,�,TY Committee Reports Forms 

Agenda Item # 

Committee Freq Scheduled Representative 
Association of MN Counties (AMC) 

Environment & Natural Resources Policy Environmental Services Director 

General Government Commissioner Leiviska 

Health & Human Services HHS Director 

Indian Affairs Task Force Commissioner Westerlund 

Public Safety Committee Commissioner Westerlund 

Transportation Policy Commissioner Kearney 

Age-Friendly Changemakers Kearney 

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthly 1st Wednesday Wedel 

Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel and Sample 

Aitkin County CARE Board Monthly 3rd Thursday Westerlund 

Aitkin County Community Corrections Quarterly Varies Wedel and Westerlund 

Anoka County JPA Advisory Board 3x per year 1st Thursday in Feb, June and Westerlund 

Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Sub-committee TBD TBD Sample 

Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesday Wedel 

Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarterly 3rd Thursday Wedel 

Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x yearly Sept. to May 1x a month, 3rd Wed. Kearney, Alt. Westerlund 

Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency Bi-monthly (begin Feb.) 3rd Wednesday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska 

Arrowhead Regional Development Comm. Quarterly 3rd Thursday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska 

A TV Committee Monthly Leiviska and Westerlund 

Big Sandy Lake Management Plan Monthly 2nd Wednesday Sample Alt. Kearney 

Brainerd 1 Watershed 1 Plan Monthly 4th Tuesday Wedel 

Budget Committee Monthly 1st Tuesday Leiviska and Wedel 

East Central Regional Library Board Monthly 2nd Monday Leiviska Alt. Sample 

Economic Development Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel and Sample 

Emergency Management As needed Wedel 

Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Kearney and Sample 

Extension 4x year Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund 

Facilities As needed Wedel and Sample 

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except July 1st Wednesday Wedel and Kearney 

Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4th Wednesday Leiviska 

Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Monday Sample and Land Commissioner Alt. 

Lakes and Pines Monthly 3rd Monday Leiviska Alt. Kearney 

Law Library Quarterly Set by Judge Leiviska Alt. Kearney 

MCIT Westerlund, Seibert 

McGregor Airport Commission Monthly Last Wednesday Sample 

Mille Lacs Fisheries Input Group 8-10x yr Westerlund 

Mille Lacs Watershed 10x year 3rd Monday Leiviska, Alt. Westerlund 

Mississippi Grand Rapids 1 W 1 P Kearney 

Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthly 4th Friday Kearney Alt. Sample 

MN Rural Counties Bx year Varies Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska 

Natural Resources Advisory Committee 8-10x yr 2nd Monday Kearney and Sample 

JET (NE MN Office Job Training) As called Leiviska 

Northeast MN ATP Quarterly 2nd Wednesday Kearney (Leiviska, Alt.) and 

Northeast MN Emergency Communications Board (ECB) 5-6x yr 4th Thursday Leiviska (Sheriff Guida Alt.) 

Northeast Waste Advisory Council Quarterly 2nd Monday Westerlund Alt. Sample 

Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board Monthly 1st Thursday Westerlund Alt. Kearney 

Ordinance As needed Leiviska and Sample 

Personnel/Insurance As needed 2nd Tuesday Kearney and Wedel 

Planning Commission Monthly 3rd Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund 

Rum 1W1P Policy Committee Monthly Unknown Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska 

Snake River 1 W1 P Policy Leiviska Alt. Sample 

Sobriety Court Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel 

Solid Waste Advisory As needed Wedel and Sample 

Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2nd Wednesday Wedel 

Tri-County Community Health Services Bi-Monthly 2nd Thursday Westerlund 


	1 - Agenda.pdf
	2B - Approve County Board Minutes - October 14, 2025
	2C - Approve EFT Report thru 10.20.25
	2D - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 09.25.25
	2E - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Sales.Use & Diesel Tax 10.14.25
	2F - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - HHS 10.10.25
	2G - Adopt Resolution - App for Temporary On Sale Liquor License - Jacobson Volunteer Fire Dept.
	2H - Cash Balance Report - September 2025 - Information Only
	2I - Approve Manual Warrants 10.14.25
	2J - Adopt Resolution - LG220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Ducks Unlimited Garrison Wildlife
	2K - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrant - HHS 10.17.25
	2L - Approve Luke Gould - Chemical Use Assessment - Opioid Funding Request
	2M - Approve Robert Nelson - Chemical Use Assessment - Opioid Funding Request
	2N - Adopt Resolution - Operation Green Light for Veterans
	2O - Approve Commissioner Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 10.24.25
	2P - Approve Fire Protection Contract - City of Palisade
	2Q - Approve Fire Protection Contract - Jacobson Fire Department
	2R - Approve 2024 EMPG Grant
	2S - Approve 2026 Newspaper Bid Specifications
	2T - Adopt Resolution - Sponsorship Resolution for City of Aitkin LRIP Project
	2U - Adopt Resolution - Sponsorship Resolution for City of McGregor LRIP Project
	2V - Approve Updated ESST Policy - Effective 1.1.2026
	2W - Approve Policy Update - Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) Policy - eff . 1.1.2026
	2X - Approve New Policy - MN Paid Family Leave, effective 1.1.2026
	2Y - Approve Kevin Hulbert Residential Road Easement
	3A - Aitkin County 4-H Program Update
	4-H update pt1_001.pdf
	4-H update pt2_001.pdf

	4A - Approve Appointment of Aitkin County HRA Commissioner
	4B - Approve Appointment of County Commissioner Liaison to HRA Board
	5A - Northwoods Regional ATV Trail Alliance Award
	6A - Public Hearing for New Off Sale Liquor License - OM Malmo LLC dba Malmo Market
	6B - Adopt Resolution - New Off Sale Liquor License - OM Malmo LLC dba Malmo Market
	7A - Proposed Changes to Roadway Designations - Discussion Item
	8A - 2025 3rd Quarter Budget Report - Discussion Item
	9A - HHS Q3 2025 Fiscal Report - Discussion Item
	10A - Commissioner Committee Reports



